e R

Consolidated Income Statement

HE—_ZT——F+-A=1+—HItFE
for the year ended 31 December 2011

2011 2010
b= T AT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
FLEMA Interest income 6 1,032,602 1,141,383
FESH Interest expense 7 (177,789) (170,802)
BR 2N Net interest income 854,813 970,581
EmERE T Net premiums earned 8 658,854 583,377
Ehug A Other income 9 197,865 169,868
REZUTN Operating income 1,711,532 1,723,826
BREE /(EL) F58 Net claims written back/(incurred) 8 17,618 (6,345)
e BEsE Net commission expenses 8 (108,000) (159,101)
LET Operating expenses 10 (191,932) (171,425)
RETRBERTAY AL & 5 A Operating profit before impairment 1,429,218 1,386,955
EFURE (BE) /15 (Charge)/write-back of loan
impairment allowances 13 (3,141) 16,663
AR Operating profit 1,426,077 1,403,618
FEAR FE R I B s ) Share of profit of a jointly controlled entity 23 2,830 2,259
BB BT i F Profit before taxation 1,428,907 1,405,877
FiIA Taxation 14(a) (173,225) (172,015)
KREE T Profit for the year 1,255,682 1,233,862
FEfLEF /() - Profit/(loss) attributable to:
/NG Equity holders of the Company 1,255,731 1,233,532
REFIRENR R Non-controlling interests (49) 330
1,255,682 1,233,862
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cearmEiaE
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

HE—_ZT——F+-_A=1+—HItFE
for the year ended 31 December 2011

2011 2010
FitaE T#ExT AT
Notes HK$’'000 HK$'000
INEERF Profit for the year 1,255,682 1,233,862
Hih 2w : Other comprehensive income:
AfEEES Available-for-sale securities:
- REER W F R - unrealised net gains 31 107,682 143,631
- HERATEZFSEA — fair value changes transferred to income
Wk statement on disposal 31 (51,884) (40,554)
- i\ — tax effect 31 (9,316) (17,307)
— BN — amortisation 31 663 1,809
R E P Cash flow hedges:
- BEEEAEM R EK R - net gains arising from hedges recognised
EapllEnyE ] in other comprehensive income 31 2,396 26,340
- AR AT EEE — fair value changes transferred
to income statement 31 10,195 (79)
- ®im\ — tax effect 31 (2,078) (4,333)
HME G INETSRFE AR Exchange differences on translation
ME 5 =50 of foreign operations
ol NG — subsidiary 5,366 4,309
— HEEGE e — jointly controlled entity 31 (3,784) 13,108
FE(EH[E b E e Share of other comprehensive income
Hfb 2 e of a jointly controlled entity 31 279 163
AEFHMEERE - Other comprehensive income
BRI for the year, net of tax 59,519 127,087
AEESHIN BT Total comprehensive income for the year 1,315,201 1,360,949
FE(E I 4R Total comprehensive income attributable to:
/NG i1 358 Equity holders of the Company 1,314,713 1,360,188
REFIRENR R Non-controlling interests 488 761
1,315,201 1,360,949

F1022 189 HFT#E Ml st A4 A M HEAR —  The notes on pages 102 to 189 are an integral part of these consolidated
o e financial statements.
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e TS AROR &
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

R-T——F+_H=+—8
as at 31 December 2011

2011 2010
b= T AT
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
RehEEe Cash and short-term funds 17 10,245,165 5,902,649
JELLH B K BE 51 Interest and remittance receivables 18 590,998 657,150
PTESRTA Derivative financial instruments 19 1,559,187 1,396,621
EREE R Loan portfolio, net 20 33,135,818 35,258,937
BHEE Investment securities:
-t E — available-for-sale 21(a) 2,303,703 3,403,966
- FAEEEIH - held-to-maturity 21(b) 8,269,148 8,033,133
HENEHIEEBIEE Investment in a jointly controlled entity 23 130,045 130,720
BENRIE e REMEE Prepayments, deposits and other assets 24 27,097 27,659
EEEE Fixed assets 25 31,274 17,252
BIRREE Reinsurance assets 27 208,911 204,891
EEMAE Total assets 56,501,346 55,032,978
afs LIABILITIES
FERTAE Interest payable 237,244 493,553
FERTBEIR . ERHES R Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other
HipEE liabilities 26 4,274,883 4,291,137
PTESRTA Derivative financial instruments 19 139,582 44,372
HHIT IR A E Current income tax liabilities 14(b) 134,785 133,560
EERIEAGE Deferred income tax liabilities 14(b) 52,672 37,167
R E&1E Insurance liabilities 27 1,630,595 1,773,665
BEITERES Debt securities issued 28 41,097,207 39,127,735
EEITIRBES Mortgage-backed securities issued 29 367,137 1,529,749
=Lt Total liabilities 47,934,105 47,430,938
S EQUITY
R ARG A N 6 Capital and reserves attributable to the
equity holders:
N Share capital 30 2,000,000 2,000,000
IREBE A Retained profits 5173,228 4,561,624
[ B contingency reserve 31 731,562 437,435
NI ERE Fair value reserve 31 302,615 255,191
Eaplalet Hedging reserve 31 (13,244) (23,757)
bE Xt Translation reserve 31 10,911 9,866
BORAR S Proposed dividend 16 350,000 350,000
8,555,072 7,590,359
IR R AR A Non-controlling interests in equity 12,169 11,681
BT Total equity 8,567,241 7,602,040
EEREaEEE Total equity and liabilities 56,501,346 55,032,978

EEREN-Z—EmMA=THEIERE#ET] Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 30 April
{Te 2012.

PRfE Norman T. L. Chan wHEEE PeterS. T. Pang
BlFE#FHTTESE Deputy Chairman and Executive Director #H77EZFE Executive Director

£102 2189 B szt A4 A BIEH®ERMN—2F  The notes on pages 102 to 189 are an integral part of these consolidated
g2 financial statements.
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B R AR R 3=
Statement of Financial Position

R-T——%F+_H=+—H
as at 31 December 2011

2011 2010
FitaE FHET AT
Notes HK$’'000 HK$'000
BE ASSETS
RekEHES Cash and short-term funds 17 10,121,847 5,769,509
FEUSR B K FE 3R Interest and remittance receivables 18 578,070 645,232
TAESRT A Derivative financial instruments 19 1,559,187 1,372,522
BERMAEFE Loan portfolio, net 20 28,006,425 | 31,392,398
BHRE Investment securities:
-t E — available-for-sale 21(a) 2,303,703 3,403,966
- FEE 58 — held-to-maturity 21(b) 8,269,148 8,033,133
MIEBARRE Investment in subsidiaries 22 4,986,708 3,205,632
H ARG FEITE Investment in a jointly controlled entity 23 120,554 120,554
FERERIR . IR R EMEE Prepayments, deposits and other assets 24 188,787 29,220
EEEE Fixed assets 25 30,949 15,980
BREEE Reinsurance assets 27 208,911 204,891
BEHAE Total assets 56,374,289 54,193,037
afE LIABILITIES
FERTRI B Interest payable 237,128 491,231
FERTERIE - BN RAZ R Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other
HihBE liabilities 26 4,634,004 4,792,266
PTESRT A Derivative financial instruments 19 139,582 44,372
HHITIAAE Current income tax liabilities 14(b) 135,131 134,532
EEFIBEE Deferred income tax liabilities 14(b) 52,696 37,167
R BE Insurance liabilities 27 1,630,595 1,773,665
BEITESE S Debt securities issued 28 41,097,207 39,405,886
BfERHE Total liabilities 47,926,343 46,679,119
W EQUITY
TSI E A E(E A N (s Capital and reserves attributable to the
equity holders:
%N Share capital 30 2,000,000 2,000,000
IREB & A Retained profits 5,077,455 4,495,212
Bl Contingency reserve 31 731,562 437,435
NFEEEEE Fair value reserve 31 302,173 255,028
P Hedging reserve 31 (13,244) (23,757)
BRI B Proposed dividend 16 350,000 350,000
TS B%R Total equity 8,447,946 7,513,918
R aERE Total equity and liabilities 56,374,289 54,193,037

SEERON-_ZE—-FNA=1+HIENE®E Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 30 April

FF7 o 2012.
RRfE Norman T. L. Chan ZEEE Peter S. T. Pang
BIEEF#TESE Deputy Chairman and Executive Director #H77EZFE Executive Director

£102 2189 B S st A4S BISH®ERMN—2F  The notes on pages 102 to 189 are an integral part of these consolidated
e financial statements.
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MEERBEIR
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

HE—_ZT——F+-A=1+—HItFE
for the year ended 31 December 2011

AARIRER FENS
Attributable to equity holders of the Company
2R
AR R
A (REER HAth Non-
Share Retained Other  controlling A5t
capital profits* reserves interests Total
k=3 FHAIT FAT FHT FHT FHIT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R_F—FFE—A—H%&H% Balance as at 1 January 2010 2,000,000 4,425,694 304,477 10,920 6,741,091
ANEE Profit for the year - 1,233,532 - 330 1,233,862
At HEEAN A TEWSFEE . Net fair value gains of available-
[RElESE] for-sale securities, net of tax 31 - - 87,742 - 87,742
RemEhmes s Net change in cash flow hedges,
EHIRHIE net of tax 31 - - 21928 - 21928
MEBINETS R EE R Exchange differences on
BE K =5 translation of foreign operations
S ENG| — subsidiary 31 = = 3,878 431 4,309
— H[E T —jointly controlled entity 31 - - 13,108 - 13,108
REEZEK B Total comprehensive income for
the year - 1,233,532 126,656 761 1,360,949
AR R A A S A Transfer of 50% of net risk
R BRAR B FEEH 50% premium earned from retained
ZRER G profits to contingency reserve 31 - (260,282) 260,282 - -
RO R R EE R E R Release of contingency reserve to
retained profits 31 - 12,680 (12,680) - -
BERNZZTNFRE Dividend paid related to 2009 - (500,000) - - (500,000)
R-FE—-FEF+"HA=1+—H%&% Balance as at 31 December 2010 2,000,000 4,911,624 678,735 11,681 7,602,040
AEZRA /(EE) Profit/(loss) for the year - 1,255,731 - (49) 1,255,682
AEHEEAMATEYRZESE-  Net fair value gains of available-
EMRTIE for-sale securities, net of tax 31 - - 47424 - 47424
RE TP B e FE Net change in cash flow hedges,
EHMRTE net of tax 31 - - 10,513 - 10,513
BEBINET R E £ R Exchange differences on
b R translation of foreign operations
- HB AR — subsidiary 31 - - 4,829 537 5,366
- EEEHIEE —jointly controlled entity 31 - = (3,784) = (3,784)
RAEERERHEE Total comprehensive income for
the year - 1,255,731 58,982 488 1,315,201
RRERFEA D M Transfer of 50% or 75% of net risk
JRBR IR B 5 R ) 50% 3% premium earned from retained
75% Z R\l f#E profits to contingency reserve 31 - (307,140) 307,140 - -
EEERRFEEZRE R Release of contingency reserve to
retained profits 31 - 13,013 (13,013) - -
BT -TFRE Dividend paid related to 2010 - (350,000) - - (350,000)
WZE——F+"A=1+—H#&# Balance as at 31 December 2011 2,000,000 5,523,228 1,031,844 12,169 8,567,241

* RZFB-——F+_A=t-RA BRRE *
J# 7| #1148 350,000,000 B 7L (= T — T4 :

350,000,000 7T ) {ER#EERARFRL S, ©

F102E 189 BB RiR A M HmRN —

As at 31 December 2011, HK$350 million (2010: HK$350 million) was
earmarked as proposed final dividend from retained profits.

The notes on pages 102 to 189 are an integral part of these consolidated
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financial statements.
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meBRERE

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HE—_ZT——F+-_A=1+—HItFE
for the year ended 31 December 2011

2011 2010
FitaE FHET AT
Notes HK$’'000 HK$'000
RELBHEBRERE Cash flows from operating activities
iyl Operating profit 1,426,077 1,403,618
PATSIEEH AT - Adjustment for:
R EUA Interest income (1,043,095) (1,151,373)
FEZH Interest expense 111,620 116,949
& BUA Dividend income 9 (65,071) (43,595)
e Depreciation 10 8,609 12,928
HEEE & EREE Loss on disposal of fixed assets 51 -
BB TR B S TR Y Amortisation of discount on debt
securities issued 66,169 53,853
BHORERE /(E#) Charge/(write-back) of loan impairment
allowances 13 3,141 (16,663)
W Bl SE B B 5k Recoveries of loans previously written off 20(b) 2,452 4,760
SRE T IR [E 5 unwind of discount on impairment - (79)
AHEEESFEERER Amortisation of unrealised loss on
FIERRE SRR AR IR available-for-sale securities transferred
B IE Y to held-to-maturity securities 31 663 1,809
FHERE w B Amortisation of premium on investment
securities 9,830 8,181
HEFF IS F5E Net gain on disposal of investments 12 (64,952) (64,752)
SRTEAFEES) Change in fair value of financial instruments (5,999) 4,832
RIEIR & ENP IR Change in translation of financial assets
SRIVEEEE) under cash flow hedge 31 2,396 26,340
AR RIA SR LR Fair value changes of cash flow hedge
NEEEF) transferred to income statement 31 10,195 (79)
B U & Interest received 1,296,840 1,123,624
ERFIE Interest paid (367,929) (69,183)
Rt e EERBEE S Cash flows from operating activities before
RREETEFTS Iﬁ%m; changes in operating assets and liabilities 1,390,997 1,411,170
REIHRHBB =18 A% 2 H Change in time deposits with original maturity
T HATE R of more than three months 1,101,734 (1,117,896)
JrE LAt i R e Change in remittance receivables (187,576) 81,129
FENHIE He R EMEES Change in prepayments, deposits and other assets 897 3,438
EREAEH Change in loan portfolio 2,117,526 8,541,761
FETERIE - RN KR Change in accounts payable, accrued expenses
HibhBEEE) and other liabilities (16,286) 16,960
R BB FBEF Change in insurance liabilities, net (147,090) 372,557
NS b =58 Exchange differences (25,063) (6,535)
LB FTSIR & Cash generated from operation 4,235,139 9,302,584
ENEAFEE Hong Kong profits tax paid (167,889) (176,466)
FR AL LR ETIDTH SR AT Net cash generated from operating activities 4,067,250 9,126,118

BIRIBE A AR 7] The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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2011 2010
FitaE FHET AT
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
BRETHMERERE Cash flows from investing activities

BEEEEE Purchase of fixed assets 25 (22,877) (8,866)

BEAHNEES Purchase of available-for-sale securities 21(a) (645,167) | (4,263,000)

BERARIRES Purchase of held-to-maturity securities 21(b) (1,743,272) | (4,341,842)

HEBETEEMSIE Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets 230 -

HH & I B [ A 1 2 25 2 Proceeds from sale and redemption of

P15 3008 available-for-sale securities 1,867,014 4,644,210

HE K EDRE 2 BIHE Proceeds from sale and redemption

Fr{S I8 of held-to-maturity securities 21(b) 1,508,858 2,130,621
BRAEHEE SRS Dividend received from available-for-sale
securities 64,740 45,093
BB EERE /(FrR) Net cash generated from/(used in)

IR EIFHR investing activities 1,029,526 (1,793,784)
MERRERNER Net cash inflows before financing 5,096,776 7,332,334
MEESRERERE Cash flows from financing activities

BITEIS B AT EIE Proceeds from issue of debt securities 28 28,525,186 8,193,535

OB R TERE S Redemption of debt securities issued 28 (26,707,868) = (13,838,443)

BEITIRIGE FE N Repayment of mortgage-backed

securities issued 29 (1,138,513) (470,471)

B S Dividend paid 16 (350,000) (500,000)
mMEEBS /(FTA) Net cash generated from/(used in)

& FH financing activities 328,805 (6,615,379)
RERERREEELINELE Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 5,425,581 716,955
FMRERERFRREER Beginning cash and cash equivalents 4,545,074 3,828,119
EXHEERERREER Effect of exchange rates on cash and

% cash equivalents 15,358 -
FRBAERERTREEE Ending cash and cash equivalents 17 9,986,013 4,545,074

FI1RE1BEHM T ALZEMAEHREXAN—  The notes on pages 102 to 189 are an integral part of these consolidated
o e financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. RBIEE
ERIRBEFERAR([AAR]) REMBEA
T( il [N B ) BiRE MR - THiRMB A
BeiMmAg ([BBSMAag ) BHNE
%Eﬁ%#&%&ﬂu(Fi&%ﬂﬁ‘%#ﬁ%éﬂ‘u) (B
Fﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁmﬂﬂl | BB TSRS 2R ([ BB
R 28] J) EA g EL([H B &)
;é%%) BARHEERE - URBBLAT]
ﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁ’a%ﬂm%ﬁ% °

$%?./:.\Hﬂk#&i€%zlﬁj«*iﬂi$ Plams » LEFH

HEEEFRE UAFEIRNESREE
&imﬁ%%(@%miimﬂlﬂ)E’Uiﬁf’ﬁtﬂ%ﬁ
#® .

BRITRAES - REUERE M RRATE
R EE ST BER R E T ARIAE 2 HA PR
BEFEMERANER—K -

RENAEENBRSEIOMBEREE - A
REETERGHE  MEEEERAEE
BEIRRE AR TTIEH AET - FERS HE
HEE OB - HRR R RS R
REESENHE  EEME4RE -

2. FEEIER
21 RAEBMHTEEEEA
(a) R=B——F—F— AHREN
R - BT RRE
() FHIEA- ETRRER=F
—— R SRR B

m FE e ERE 24 5% (BIERT)
[BEE AL ] R EERB R LR
BATHER @ XHIKTHEREE

ERAETHORERR  #%
950 55 BT UA K L A R AT AR

B HIE - AEEIR

MIRATER B RA R 2 B

AR -ZFE-—TEHEERFK

lit1§.%’ 8 o

‘m]

D\%

u»ii Ji“r /Hﬂﬁl}

BIRIERHFBRA
Z—Z——F 4% Annual Report 2011

1. Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements of The Hong Kong Mortgage
Corporation Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively the
"Group”) have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs” is a collective term which includes all
applicable individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS"),
Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations) issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA"),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention, as modified by the revaluation of available-for-
sale investment securities, financial assets and financial liabilities (including
derivative financial instruments) carried at fair value.

The principal accounting policies and methods of computation used in the
preparation of these consolidated financial statements are consistently
applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires
management to exercise its judgement in the process of applying the
Group’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of
judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to the consolidated financial statements, are disclosed in Note 4.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies
2.1 Adoption of HKFRSs

(@) Standards, amendments and interpretations effective on or
after 1 January 2011
(i) The following standards, amendments and interpretations
effective in 2011, which are relevant to the Group:

m HKAS 24 (revised) Related Party Disclosures clarifies and
simplifies the definition of a related party. It also provides
a partial exemption from the disclosure requirements
for government-related entities to disclose details of all
transactions with the government and other government-
related entities. The Group has not applied the exemption
from the disclosure requirements for the government-
related entities and has early adopted this revised
standard in 2010.

X 7] The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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m Third improvements to HKFRSs (2010) were issued in May
2010 by HKICPA, which are effective in the financial year
of 2011. These changes result in additional disclosures
with no material impact on the financial position or the
comprehensive income of the Group.

(i) The following amendments and interpretations effective in

2011, are not currently relevant to the Group (although they
may affect the accounting for future transactions):

m HKAS 32 (amendment) Classification of Rights Issues.

m HK (IFRIC) - Int 19 Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with
Equity Instruments.

m HK (IFRIC) - Int 14 (amendment) Prepayments of a Minimum
Funding Requirement.

m Amendment to HKFRS 1 Limited Exemption from
Comparative HKFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time Adopters.

(b) Standards and amendments issued but not yet effective

(i) The following new standards and amendments relevant to

the Group have been issued but not effective for the financial
year beginning on 1 January 2011 and have not been early
adopted:

m HKAS 1 (Amendment) Presentation of Financial Statements
changes the disclosure of items presented in other
comprehensive income in the statement of comprehensive
income. The amendment requires entities to separate
items presented in other comprehensive income into two
groups, based on whether or not they may be recycled to
profit or loss in the future. Items that will not be recycled
will be presented separately from items that may be
recycled in the future. Entities that choose to present other
comprehensive income items before tax will be required
to show the amount of tax related to the two groups
separately. The title used by HKAS 1 for the statement of
comprehensive income has changed to ‘statement of profit

EBIRIBESFER 2 A The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited

ZZ——5F%3 Annual Report 2011
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or loss and other comprehensive income’. However, HKAS
1 still permits entities to use other titles. The amendment
is applicable to annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2012 with early adoption permitted. The Group is assessing
the impacts of HKAS 1 (Amendment) and intends to adopt
HKAS 1 (Amendment) upon its effective date.

HKAS 32 (Amendment) Financial instruments: Presentation
- Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
clarifies the requirements for offsetting financial
instruments on the statement of financial position: (i) the
meaning of ‘currently has a legally enforceable right of set-
off’; and (i) that some gross settlement systems may be
considered equivalents to net settlement. The amendment
is applicable to annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2014. The Group is assessing the impacts of
HKAS 32 (Amendment) and intends to adopt HKAS 32
(Amendment) upon its effective date.

HKFRS 7 (Amendment) Disclosures - Transfers of
Financial Assets introduces new disclosure requirement
on transfers of financial assets. Disclosure is required
by class of asset of the nature, carrying amount and a
description of the risks and rewards of financial assets that
have been transferred to another party yet remain on the
entity’s balance sheet. The gain or loss on the transferred
assets and any retained interest in those assets must be
disclosed. In addition, other disclosures must enable users
to understand the amount of any associated liabilities,
and the relationship between the financial assets and
associated liabilities. The disclosures must be presented
by type of ongoing involvement. The amendment is
applicable to annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2011 with early adoption permitted. The Group is assessing
the impacts of HKFRS 7 (Amendment) and intends to adopt
HKFRS 7 (Amendment) upon its effective date.

HKFRS 7 (Amendment) Financial instruments: Disclosures -
Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities requires
new disclosure requirements which focus on quantitative
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information about recognised financial instruments that
are offset in the statement of financial position, as well as
those recognised financial instruments that are subject
to master netting or similar arrangements irrespective of
whether they are offset. The amendment is applicable to
annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013. The
Group is assessing the impacts of HKFRS 7 (Amendment)
and intends to adopt HKFRS 7 (Amendment) upon its
effective date.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments addresses the classification,
measurement and recognition of financial assets and
financial liabilities, which replaces part of the HKAS 39.

Financial assets are required to be classified into
two measurement categories: those to be measured
subsequently at fair value, and those to be measured
subsequently at amortised cost. The decision is to be
made at initial recognition. The classification depends
on the entity’s business model for managing its financial
instruments and the contractual cash flow characteristics
of the instrument.

An instrument is subsequently measured at amortised
cost only if it is a debt instrument and both the objective of
the entity’s business model is to hold the asset to collect
the contractual cash flows, and the asset’s contractual
cash flows represent only payments of principal and
interest (that is, it has only ‘basic loan features’). All other
debt instruments are to be measured at fair value through
profit or loss.

All equity instruments are to be measured subsequently
at fair value. Equity instruments that are held for trading
will be measured at fair value through profit or loss. For
all other equity instruments, an irrevocable election can
be made at initial recognition, to recognise unrealised
and realised fair value gains and losses through other
comprehensive income rather than profit or loss. There
is no recycling of fair value gains and losses to profit or
loss. This election may be made on an instrument-by-
instrument basis. Dividends are to be presented in profit or
loss, as long as they represent return on investment.
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All the requirements in HKAS 39 for the accounting and
presentation for financial liabilities and for derecognition of
financial instruments were carried forward unchanged to
HKFRS 9, except for financial liabilities that are designated
at fair value through profit or loss using the fair value
option.

For the financial liabilities designated at fair value through
profit or loss using the fair value option, the amount of
change in the fair value of a liability that is attributable
to changes in credit risk must be presented separately in
other comprehensive income, unless presentation of the
fair value change attributable to the liability’s credit risk
in other comprehensive income would create or enlarge
an accounting mismatch in profit or loss where an entity
shall recognise all fair value movements in the profit or
loss. There is no subsequent recycling of the amounts
in the other comprehensive income to profit or loss, but
accumulated gains or losses may be transferred within
equity.

HKFRS 9 (Amendment) amended the effective date of
HKFRS 9 which is required to be applied for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2015 with early adoption
permitted. The Group is considering the implications of the
whole standard including other phases of HKFRS 9 on the
Group and the timing of its adoption by the Group.

HKFRS 7 and HKFRS 9 (Amendments) Mandatory Effective
Date and Transition Disclosures delay the effective date
to annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015,
and also modify the relief from restating prior periods. As
part of this relief, additional disclosures on transition from
HKAS 39 to HKFRS 9 are required.

HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Statements replaces
all of the guidance on control and consolidation in HKAS
27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements,
and HK(SIC)-12 Consolidation — Special Purpose Entities.
HKAS 27 is renamed Separate Financial Statements and
it continues to be a standard dealing solely with separate
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financial statements. The existing guidance for separate
financial statements is unchanged. The revised definition
of control under HKFRS 10 focuses on the need to have
both power and variable returns before control is present.
Power is the current ability to direct the activities that
significantly influence returns. Returns must vary and
can be positive, negative or both. The determination of
power is based on current facts and circumstances and is
continuously assessed. The fact that control is intended
to be temporary does not obviate the requirement to
consolidate any investee under the control of the investor.
The standard is applicable to annual periods beginning on
or after 1 January 2013 with early adoption permitted. The
Group is assessing the impacts of HKFRS 10 and intends to
adopt HKFRS 10 upon its effective date.

m HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements changes the definitions

to reduce the types of joint arrangements to two, joint
operations and joint ventures. The jointly controlled
assets classification in HKAS 31 Interests in Joint Ventures
has been merged into joint operations, as both types of
arrangements generally result in the same accounting
outcome. The standard is applicable to annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2013 with early adoption
permitted. The Group is assessing the impacts of HKFRS 11
and intends to adopt HKFRS 11 upon its effective date.

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities sets
out the required disclosures for entities reporting under
the two new standards, HKFRS 10 Consolidated Financial
Statements and HKFRS 11 Joint Arrangements. It replaces
the disclosure requirements currently found in HKAS 28
Investments in Associates. The existing guidance and
disclosure requirements for separate financial statements
are unchanged under HKAS 27.
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AR FRMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

HKFRS 12 requires entities to disclose information that
helps financial statement readers to evaluate the nature,
risks and financial effects associated with the entity’s
interests in subsidiaries, associates, joint arrangements
and unconsolidated structured entities. The standard is
applicable to annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013 with early adoption permitted. The Group is assessing
the impacts of HKFRS 12 and intends to adopt HKFRS 12
upon its effective date.

m HKFRS 13 Fair Value Measurements explains how to
measure fair value and aims to enhance fair value
disclosures. The standard is applicable to annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2013 with early adoption
permitted. The Group is assessing the impacts of HKFRS 13
and intends to adopt HKFRS 13 upon its effective date.

(i) The following amendments which is not effective in 2011 is
not expected to be relevant to the Group:

m HKFRS 1 (Amendment) Severe Hyperinflation and Removal
of Fixed Dates for First-time Adopters.

m HKAS 12 (Amendment) Deferred Tax : Recovery of
Underlying Assets.

m HKAS 19 (Amendment) Employee Benefits.

2.2 Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries made up to 31
December.

(@) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including special purpose entities)
over which the Group has the power to govern the financial
and operating policies generally accompanying a shareholding
of more than one half of the voting rights. The existence and
effect of potential voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing whether the Group

EB1RBEHBR 2 7 The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
Z—Z——F 4% Annual Report 2011
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controls another entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from
the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are
de-consolidated from the date that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains
on transactions between group companies are eliminated.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction
provides evidence of impairment of the asset transferred.
Accounting policies of the subsidiaries have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.

Non-controlling interests represent the portion of the net assets
of subsidiaries attributable to interests that are not owned by
the Company, whether directly or indirectly through subsidiaries,
and in respect of which the Group has not agreed any additional
terms with the holders of these interests which would result in
the Group as a whole having a contractual obligation in respect
of those interests that meet the definition of a financial liabilities.
They are presented in the consolidated statement of financial
position and consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
separately from equity attributable to equity holders of the
Company. Non-controlling interests in the results of the Group
are presented on the face of the consolidated income statement
as an allocation of the net profit for the year between non-
controlling interest and equity holders of the Company.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, the investment
in the subsidiaries is stated at cost less provision for impairment
allowances. The results of the subsidiaries are accounted for by
the Company on the basis of dividends received and receivable.

Transactions with non-controlling interests

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling interests as
transactions with equity owners of the Group. For purchases
from the non-controlling interests, the difference between
any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the
carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in
equity. Gains or losses on disposal to non-controlling interests
are also recorded in equity.

Jointly controlled entities

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment of a
separate entity in which venturers have joint control over the
economic activity are referred as jointly controlled entities.
Investments in jointly controlled entities are accounted for using
the equity method of accounting and are initially recognised at
cost.
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The Group’s share of its jointly controlled entities’ profits or
losses is recognised in the income statement, and its share
of movements in reserves is recognised in reserves. The
cumulative movements are adjusted against the carrying amount
of the investment. When the Group's share of losses in a jointly
controlled entity equals or exceeds its interest in the entity,
including any other unsecured receivables, the Group does not
recognise further losses, unless it has incurred obligations or
made payments on behalf of the entity.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, the investment
in the jointly controlled entity is stated at cost less provision
for impairment allowances. The results of the jointly controlled
entity are accounted for by the Company on the basis of
dividends received and receivable.

Interest income and expense

Interest income and expense are recognised in the income
statement for all interest bearing financial instruments using the
effective interest method.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial liability and
of allocating the interest income or interest expense over the
relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts through the
expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a
shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or
financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, the
Group estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of the
financial instrument but does not consider future credit losses. The
calculation includes all fees and points paid or received between
parties to the contract that are an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and all other premiums or discounts.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been
written down as a result of an impairment |oss, interest income is
recognised using the rate of interest used to discount the future
cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss.

Non interest income other than insurance and guarantee
contracts under Note 2.21

(@) Fee and commission income

Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual
basis when the service has been provided. Upfront arrangement
fees that are an integral part of the effective interest rate are
recognised as an adjustment to the effective interest rate in
determining interest income on the loans.
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2.5

(b) Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive
payment is established.

Financial assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss; loans and
receivables; held-to-maturity investments; and available-for-sale
financial assets. The classification depends on the purpose for
which the investments were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its investments at initial recognition.

(@) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: financial assets held for
trading, and those designated as at fair value through profit or
loss at inception. A financial asset is classified as held for trading
if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the short term
or if it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that
are managed together and for which there is evidence of recent
actual pattern of short-term profit-making. Derivatives are also
categorised as held for trading unless they are designated as
hedges.

A financial asset is typically classified as fair value through profit
or loss at inception if it meets the following criteria:

(i) the designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency (sometimes
referred to as “an accounting mismatch”) that would
otherwise arise from measuring the financial assets or
financial liabilities or recognising the gains and losses on
them on different bases; or

(i) a group of financial assets and/or financial liabilities is
managed and its performance is evaluated on a fair value
basis, in accordance with a documented risk management
or investment strategy, and this is the basis on which
information about the financial assets and/or financial
liabilities is provided internally to the key management
personnel.

(iii

=

Financial assets, such as debt securities held, containing one
or more embedded derivatives significantly modify the cash
flows, are designated at fair value through profit or loss.
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(b)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market and for which the Group has no intention of trading
immediately or in the short term.

Held-to-maturity

Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturities
that the Group’s management has the positive intention and
ability to hold to maturity. If the Group was to sell other than
an insignificant amount of held-to-maturity assets, the entire
category would be tainted and reclassified as available-for-sale.

Available-for-sale

Available-for-sale investments are non-derivative financial
investments that are either designated in this category or not
classified in any of the other categories. Available-for-sale
investments are those intended to be held for an indefinite
period of time, which may be sold in response to needs for
liquidity or changes in interest rate, exchange rate or market
prices. They are initially recognised at fair value including direct
and incremental transaction costs. They are subsequently held
at fair value.

Purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on
trade date. Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value
plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried at
fair value through profit or 10ss. Financial assets carried at fair
value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair value,
and transaction costs are expensed in the income statement.
Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive
cash flows from the financial assets have expired or where the
Group has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of
ownership.

Available-for-sale financial assets and financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value.
Loans and receivables and held-to-maturity investments are
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of the
“financial assets at fair value through profit or loss” category are
included in the income statement in the period in which they
arise. Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the
fair value of available-for-sale financial assets are recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity
(fair value reserve), until the financial asset is derecognised or
impaired at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in equity should be reclassified to income statement.
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However, interest calculated using the effective interest
method is recognised in the income statement. Dividends on
available-for-sale equity instruments are recognised in the
income statement when the entity’s right to receive payment is
established.

The fair value of quoted investments in active markets are
based on current bid prices. If there is no active market for
a financial asset, the Group establishes fair value by using
valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s
length transactions, reference to other instruments that are
substantially the same, discounted cash flow analysis and other
valuation technigues commonly used by market participants.

Impairment of financial assets

(@) Assets carried at amortised cost

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred
if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as
a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the asset (a “loss event”) and that loss event (or
events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the
financial asset or group of financial assets that can be reliably
estimated. Objective evidence that a financial asset or group of
assets is impaired includes observable data that comes to the
attention of the Group about the following loss events:

m significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

m a breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments;

m the Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal
reasons relating to the borrower’s financial difficulty, a

concession that the Group would not otherwise consider;

m initiation of bankruptcy proceedings or other financial
reorganisation;

m the disappearance of an active market for that financial asset
because of financial difficulties; or
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m observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease
in the estimated future cash flows from a group of financial
assets since the initial recognition of those assets, although
the decrease cannot yet be identified with the individual
financial assets in the group, including:

—adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the
group; or

—economic conditions that correlate with defaults on the
assets in the group.

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant. For exposures which are not individually
significant, the Group will assess impairment either individually
or collectively. If the Group determines that no objective
evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in
a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that
are individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is or continues to be recognised are not
included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans
and receivables or held-to-maturity investments carried at
amortised cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss
is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred)
discounted at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate.
The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of
an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recognised
in the income statement. If a loan or held-to-maturity investment
has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for measuring any
impairment 0ss is the current effective interest rate determined
under the contract.

The calculation of the present value of estimated future cash
flows of a collateralised financial asset reflects the cash flows
that may result from foreclosure less costs for obtaining and
selling the collateral, whether or not foreclosure is probable.

For the purposes of a collective evaluation of impairment,
financial assets are grouped on the basis of similar credit risk
characteristics which are relevant to the estimation of future
cash flows for groups of such assets by being indicative of
the debtors’ ability to pay all amounts due according to the
contractual terms of the assets being evaluated.
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Future cash flows in a group of financial assets that are
collectively evaluated for impairment are estimated on the
basis of the contractual cash flows of the assets in the group
and historical loss experience for assets with credit risk
characteristics similar to those in the group. Historical loss
experience is adjusted on the basis of current observable data
to reflect the effects of current conditions that did not affect the
period on which the historical loss experience is based and to
remove the effects of conditions in the historical period that do
not exist currently.

Estimates of changes in future cash flows for groups of assets
should reflect and be directionally consistent with changes
in related observable data from period to period which are
indicative of changes in the probability of losses in the group
and their magnitude. The methodology and assumptions used
for estimating future cash flows are reviewed regularly by the
Group to reduce any differences between loss estimates and
actual loss experience.

When a loan is uncollectable, it is written off against the related
allowance for loan impairment at the discretion of the Credit
Committee. Such loans are written off after all the necessary
procedures have been completed and the amount of the loss
has been determined. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously written off decrease the amount of the allowance for
loan impairment in the income statement.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment 10ss is reversed by adjusting
the allowance account. The amount of the reversal is recognised
in the income statement.

Assets classified as available-for-sale investments

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that an available-for-sale investment
or a group of available-for-sale investments is impaired. If any
such evidence exists for available-for-sale financial assets,
the cumulative loss - measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, less any impairment
loss on that financial asset previously recognised in income
statement - is removed from equity and recognised in the
income statement. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of
the instrument classified as available-for-sale increases and
the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised in income statement,
the impairment loss to the extent of such change is reversed
through the income statement.
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(c) Renegotiated loans

Loans that are either subject to collective impairment
assessment or individually significant and whose terms have
been renegotiated are no longer considered to be past due but
are treated as renegotiated loans.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified into two categories: financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and other financial
liabilities. All the financial liabilities are classified at inception and
recognised initially at fair value.

Debt securities issued in the statement of financial position include
(i) notes and Transferable Loan Certificates issued under the Debt
Issuance Programme (“DIP"), (ii) notes offered to retail investors
through the placing banks in standalone retail bond issues and
under the Retail Bond Issuance Programme (“RBIP") and (iii) notes
issued under the Medium Term Note Programme (“MTN"). The
Mortgage-Backed Securities (“MBS”) issued by the SPEs through
the MBS Programme and Bauhinia MBS Programme are recorded
as mortgage-backed securities issued in the statement of financial
position on consolidation of the SPEs. These notes (including MBS)
are initially designated as either (i) financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss or (i) other financial liabilities.

The notes (including those issued with embedded derivative
instruments) designated as hedged items under a fair value hedge
and at fair value through profit or loss upon initial recognition are
carried at fair value, with changes in fair value being recorded in the
income statement.

The notes designated as other financial liabilities are initially
recognised at cost, which is the fair value of the consideration
received, net of transaction costs incurred. The notes are
subsequently stated at amortised costs; any difference between
proceeds net of transaction costs and the redemption value is
recognised in the income statement over the period of the debt
securities using the effective interest method.

On redemption/repurchase of the notes, the resulting gains or
losses, being the difference between the redemption/repurchase
amount and the carrying amount, are recognised in the income
statement in the period in which the redemption/repurchase takes
place.
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2.8 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date on
which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at their fair value. Fair values are obtained from market
prices in active markets, including recent market transactions, and
valuation techniques, including discounted cash flow models and
options pricing models, as appropriate. All derivatives are carried as
assets when fair value is positive and as liabilities when fair value is
negative. Interest receivables and payables arising from derivatives
are separately presented in the consolidated statement of financial
position.

The best evidence of the fair value of a derivative at initial
recognition is the transaction price (i.e. the fair value of the
consideration given or received).

Certain derivatives embedded in other financial instruments are
treated as separate derivatives when their economic characteristics
and risks are not closely related to those of the host contract
and the host contract is not carried at fair value through profit or
loss. These embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.

The method of recognising the resulting fair value gain or loss
depends on whether the derivative is designated as a hedging
instrument, and if so, the nature of the item being hedged. The
Group designates certain derivatives as either: (i) hedges of the
fair value of recognised assets or liabilities or firm commitments
(fair value hedge); or, (ii) hedges of highly probable future cash
flows attributable to a recognised asset or liability, or a forecast
transaction (cash flow hedge). Hedge accounting is used for
derivatives designated in this way provided certain criteria are met.

The Group documents, at the inception of the transaction, the
relationship between hedging instruments and hedged items, as
well as its risk management objective and strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions. The Group also documents its
assessment, both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis, of
whether the derivatives that are used in hedging transactions are
highly effective in offsetting changes in fair values or cash flows of
hedged items.
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(@) Fair value hedge

Changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated
and qualified as fair value hedges are recorded in the income
statement, together with any changes in the fair value of the
hedged asset or liability that are attributable to the hedged risk.

If the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting,
the adjustment to the carrying amount of a hedged item for
which the effective interest method is used, is amortised to
income statement over the period to maturity.

=)

Cash flow hedge

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives
that are designated and qualified as cash flow hedges are
recognised in other comprehensive income. The gain or 10Ss
relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in
the income statement.

Amounts accumulated in equity are recycled to the income
statement in the periods in which the hedged item will affect
income statement.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, or when a
hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any
cumulative gain or loss existing in equity at that time remains
in equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction is
ultimately recognised in the income statement. When a forecast
transaction is no longer expected to occur, the cumulative gain
or loss that was reported in equity is immediately transferred to
the income statement.

(c) Derivatives at fair value through profit or loss

Derivative instruments entered into as economic hedges
that do not qualify for hedge accounting are held at fair value
through profit or loss. Changes in the fair value of any derivative
instrument are recognised immediately in the income statement.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount
reported in the statement of financial position when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an
intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously.

Repossessed assets

Repossessed collateral assets are accounted as assets held for
sale and reported in “Other assets” and the relevant loans are
derecognised. The repossessed collateral assets are measured at
lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell.
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2.12

Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in @ manner consistent with
the internal reporting provided to the chief operating decision
maker. The chief operating decision maker is the person or group
that allocates resources to and assesses the performance of the
operating segments of an entity. The Group has determined the
Chief Executive Officer as its chief operating decision maker.

Income directly associated with each segment is included in
determining segment performance. Funding costs are allocated to
each segment by way of internal fund transfer pricing mechanisms.
Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred by the
respective segment and apportionment of management overheads.

Foreign currency translation
(@) Functional and presentation currency

Iltems included in the financial statements of each of the
Group's entities are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (“the
functional currency”). The consolidated financial statements are
presented in thousands of units of Hong Kong dollars (HK$'000),
which is the Group’s and the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

(=)

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from
the settlement of such transactions and from the translation
at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income
statement, except when deferred in equity as qualifying cash
flow hedges.

Monetary items denominated in foreign currency are translated
with the closing rate as at the reporting date. If several exchange
rates are available, the forward rate is used at which the future
cash flows represented by the transaction or balance could have
been settled if those cash flows had occurred. Non-monetary
items measured at historical cost denominated in a foreign
currency are translated with the exchange rate as at the date of
initial recognition; non-monetary items in a foreign currency that
are measured at fair value are translated using the exchange
rates at the date when the fair value was determined.

In the case of changes in the fair value of monetary assets
denominated in foreign currency classified as available-for-
sale, a distinction is made between translation differences
resulting from changes in amortised cost of the security
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and other changes in the carrying amount of the security.
Translation differences related to changes in the amortised
cost are recognised in profit or loss, and other changes in the
carrying amount, except impairment, are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

Translation differences on non-monetary financial instruments
held at fair value through profit or loss are reported as part
of the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences on non-
monetary financial instruments classified as available-for-sale
financial assets, are included in the fair value reserve in equity.

(c) Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group's entities (none
of which has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy)
that have a functional currency different from the presentation
currency are translated into the presentation currency as
follows:

m Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial position
presented are translated at the closing rate at the date of that
statement of financial position;

m Income and expenses for each income statement are
translated at average exchange rates (unless this average
is not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which
case income and expenses are translated at the dates of the
transactions); and

m All resulting exchange differences are recognised in other
comprehensive income.

m Exchange differences arising from the above process are
reported in shareholders’ equity as translation reserve.

m On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the
translation of the net investment in foreign entities, and of
borrowings and other currency instruments designated as
hedges of such investments, are taken to other comprehensive
income. When a foreign operation is disposed of, or partially
disposed of, such exchange differences are recognised in the

— &b consolidated income statement as part of the gain or loss on
sale.
213 BEEE 2.13 Fixed assets
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Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the
items.
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2.14

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
are recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.
The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other
repairs and maintenance are charged to the income statement
during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
their cost to their residual values over their estimated useful lives.

Leasehold improvements
Furniture and fixtures

over the unexpired period of the lease
over the unexpired period of the lease

computer 3 years
Office equipment 3years
Motor vehicle 4 years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

Gain and loss on disposal is determined by comparing proceeds
with carrying amount. It is included in the income statement.

Impairment of investment in subsidiaries, jointly
controlled entity, and other non-financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether
there is any objective evidence that its interests in jointly controlled
entity are impaired. Such objective evidence includes whether there
has been any significant adverse changes in the technological,
market, economic or legal environment in which the jointly
controlled entity operates or whether there has been a significant or
prolonged decline in value below their cost. If there is an indication
that an interest in an associate or jointly controlled entity is
impaired, the Group assesses whether the entire carrying amount
of the investment (including goodwill) is recoverable. An impairment
loss is recognised in income statement for the amount by which
the carrying amount is lower than the higher of the investment’s
fair value less costs to sell or value in use. Any reversal of such
impairment loss in subsequent periods is reversed through income
Statement.

Impairment testing of the investment in a subsidiary is required upon
receiving a dividend from that subsidiary if the dividend exceeds
the total comprehensive income of the subsidiary concerned in
the period the dividend is declared or if the carrying amount of the
subsidiary in the Company's statement of financial position exceeds
the carrying amount of the subsidiary’s net assets including goodwill
in the consolidated statement of financial position.
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Current and deferred income tax

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax.
Tax is recognised in the income statement, except to the extent
that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current income tax is calculated on the basis of the tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial
statements. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the
reporting period are expected to apply when the related deferred
income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is
settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised where it is probable that
future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised. Deferred income tax is provided on
temporary differences arising from investment in the subsidiary,
except where the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
is controlled by the Group and it is probable that the difference will
not be reversed in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax related to fair value re-measurement of available-
for-sale investments and cash flow hedges, which are charged
or credited directly to other comprehensive income, is also
credited or charged directly to other comprehensive income and is
subsequently recognised in the income statement together with the
deferred gain or loss.

Employee benefits
(@) Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. An accrual is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave and long-service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of each reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave, maternity or paternity leave
are recognised when the absence occurs.

Bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for bonuses,
based on a formula that takes into consideration the profit after
certain adjustments. The Group recognises a provision where
contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that has
created constructive obligations.
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(c) Pension obligations

The Group offers a mandatory provident fund scheme and a
defined contribution scheme, the assets of which are generally
held in separate trustee - administered funds. These pension
plans are generally funded by payments from employees and by
the Group.

The Group's contributions to the mandatory provident fund
scheme and defined contribution scheme are expensed
as incurred and are reduced by the portion of employer
contributions being forfeited by those employees who leave the
scheme prior to full vesting of the employer contributions.

(d) Termination benefits

=

Termination benefits are payable when employment is
terminated before the normal retirement date, or whenever
an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for
these benefits. The Company recognises termination benefits
when it is demonstrably committed to either: terminating the
employment of current employees according to a detailed formal
plan without possibility of withdrawal; or providing termination
benefits as a result of an offer made to encourage voluntary
redundancy. Benefits falling due more than 12 months after the
end of each reporting period date are discounted to present
value.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events where it is more
likely than not that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation, and the amount has been reliably estimated.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditure
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate
that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the obligation.

Leases

(@) Operating leases
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. The Group entered into operating leases primarily as
lessee. Payments made under operating leases (net of any
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

When an operating lease is terminated before the lease period
has expired, any payment required to be made to the lessor
by way of penalty is recognised as an expense in the period in
which termination takes place.
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(b) Finance leases

Leases of assets where the Group has substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases.
The Group entered into finance leases primarily as lessor.
Finance leases are capitalised as receivables at the lease’s
commencement at the lower of the fair value of the leased
property and the present value of the minimum lease payments.
The difference between the gross receivable and the present
value of the receivable is recognised as unearned finance
income. Lease income is recognised over the term of the lease
using the net investment method, which reflects a constant
periodic rate of return. Hire purchase contracts having the
characteristics of a finance lease are accounted for in the same
manner as finance leases. Impairment allowances are accounted
for in accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 2.6.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
equivalents comprise balances with less than three months’
maturity from the date of acquisition, including cash and balances
with banks that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the Group to make
specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs
because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due, in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the financial
statements at fair value on the date that the guarantee was given.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group's liabilities under such
guarantees are measured at the higher of the amount determined
in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets and the amount initially recognised less
cumulative amortisation recognised. Any changes in the liability
relating to financial guarantees are taken to the income statement.

The guarantees given to investors of mortgage-backed securities
issued by the Company for the timely repayment of guaranteed
MBS are recorded as financial guarantees under HKAS 39 in the
Company'’s statement of financial position.

Other financial guarantee contracts are accounted for as insurance
contracts in accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note
2.21 ().
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2.21 Insurance and other guarantee contracts

(@) Mortgage insurance contracts

The mortgage insurance business under the Mortgage Insurance
Programme of the Group is accounted for on the annual
accounting basis. Under the annual accounting approach, the
Group makes provisions based on credible estimates of future
income and outgoings to determine the underwriting result for the
current accounting period. The underwriting result includes any
adjustments arising from the correction of the previous estimates.

Gross premiums represent direct business written through the
Authorized Institutions as defined in accordance with Banking
Ordinance during an accounting period. The gross premiums
after deduction of discounts, include the reinsurance premiums
to be paid to the approved reinsurers, the risk premiums and
servicing fees earned by the Group. The net premiums are
recognised as income on a time-apportioned basis during the
time the insurance coverage is effective.

Unearned premiums represent that portion of net premiums
written which are estimated to relate to risks and services
subsequent to the end of each reporting period.

Provisions are made for outstanding claims, claims incurred
but not reported and loss reserve at the end of each reporting
period. For risk-sharing business, 50% or 75% of the net risk
premiums earned in a year depending on the respective
products is set aside as a Contingency Reserve for a period of
time in accordance with relevant regulatory guidelines and as
considered by directors to be appropriate. Withdrawals from the
Contingency Reserve can be made to meet excess claims at any
time during the period. At the end of the reporting period, the
unutilised balance of the Contingency Reserve can be released
to general reserve.

Reinsurance contracts refer to contracts entered into by the
Group with reinsurers under which the Group is compensated
for losses on one or more insurance contracts issued by
the Group. Benefits to which the Group is entitled under its
reinsurance contracts held are recognised as reinsurance
assets. These assets consist of claims recoverable from
reinsurers and receivables that are dependent on the expected
claims and benefits arising under the related reinsured insurance
contracts. Amounts recoverable from or due to reinsurers are
measured consistently with the amounts associated with the
reinsured insurance contracts and in accordance with the terms
of each reinsurance contract. Reinsurance assets are primarily
premiums for reinsurance contracts and are recognised as an
expense.

Ccommissions are recognised in the income statement as
incurred.
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(b) Other guarantee and insurance contracts

The Group provides financial guarantees for loan facilities
provided to eligible small and medium-sized enterprises and
non-listed enterprises (SMES), in return for guarantee fee, and
insurance coverage on reverse mortgage provided to elderly
people, in return for insurance premium.

The Group will assess if its recognised liabilities are adequate on
each reporting date, using the current estimates of future cash
flows under these contracts. If the assessment shows that the
carrying amount of its guarantee and insurance liabilities are
inadequate in the light of the estimated future cash flows, the
shortfall shall be recognised in the income statement.

50% of the guarantee fee earned and 75% of the insurance
premium earned in a year is set aside as a Contingency Reserve
for a period of time in accordance with relevant regulatory
guidelines and as considered by directors to be appropriate.
Withdrawals from the Contingency Reserve can be made to
meet excess claims at any time during the period. At the end of
the reporting period, the unutilised balance of the Contingency
Reserve can be released to general reserve.

2.22 Dividend
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Dividend proposed or declared after the end of each reporting
period is disclosed as a separate component of shareholders’
equity.

Financial risk management

Strategy in using financial instruments

The major activities of the Group during the year are (i) to purchase
portfolios of mortgages or loans; (ii) to raise financing for its
purchase of assets through issuance of debt securities; and (iii) to
provide mortgage insurance cover to Als in respect of mortgage
loans originated by such Als and secured by residential properties
in Hong Kong; (iv) to provide financial guarantee cover to Als in
respect of loans originated by such Als to SMES in Hong Kong; and
(v) to provide insurance cover to Als in respect of reverse mortgage
originated by such Als to elderly people. By their nature, the Group’s
activities are principally related to the use of financial instruments
including cash, loans, debts and derivatives.

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks and
those activities involve the analysis, evaluation, acceptance and
management of some degree of risk or combination of risks. The
Group manages the risks in a prudent manner in sustaining the
Group's financial performance.
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3.2

The Corporate Risk Management Committee is set up at corporate
level to provide oversight of the enterprise-wide risk matters
including financial and non-financial risks. The policies and limits
are monitored and reviewed regularly by various management
committees, including the Credit Committee, Asset and Liability
Committee, Transaction Approval Committee and Operational Risk
Committee which report to Corporate Risk Management Committee.

The Credit Committee oversees the credit policies and standards
for asset acquisition and mortgage insurance. The Asset and
Liability Committee ("ALCO") oversees the implementation of
market risk management and investment guidelines approved by
the Board of Directors. In addition, Internal Audit is responsible
for the independent review of risk management and the control
environment. The most important types of risks are credit risk,
liquidity risk and market risk which includes currency risk and
interest rate risk.

Credit risk

The Group’s principal financial assets are its loan portfolio,
investment securities, cash and short-term funds. The credit risk
on liquid funds and investment securities is limited because the
counterparties are mainly sovereigns, quasi-sovereign agencies,
banks and companies with credit ratings in accordance with the
investment guidelines approved by the Board of Directors.

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to its loan portfolio,
which is the risk that a loan borrower will be unable to pay amounts
in full when due. Allowance for impairment is provided for losses
that have been incurred at the end of the reporting period.

Significant changes in the economy and local property market could
result in losses that are different from those provided for at the end
of the reporting period. The Group therefore has a prudent policy for
managing its exposure to credit risk.

To maintain the quality of the asset and mortgage insurance
portfolios, the Group adheres to a four-pronged approach to (i)
select Approved Sellers with established criteria, (i) adopt prudent
asset purchasing criteria and insurance eligibility criteria, (iii)
conduct effective due diligence reviews and (iv) ensure adequate
protection for higher-risk assets or transactions.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk on
mortgage loans. Risk exposure is spread over a large number of
customers and counterparties. The underlying collaterals on the
Group’s mortgage exposures are located in Hong Kong and Korea.
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The Group undertakes ongoing credit review with special attention
paid to problem loans. Operation units will monitor these loans
and take recovery action such as establishing relief plan with
borrowers in order to maximise recoveries. Loan impairment
assessment is performed regularly and impairment allowance is
charged to income statement in accordance with the guidelines
approved by the Credit Committee.

Collateral and other credit enhancements

The Group has implemented guidelines on the acceptability of
specific classes of collateral on credit risk mitigation, which are
subject to regular review.

Loan portfolio

The principal collateral types for mortgage portfolios mainly consist
of properties, reserve funds and cash. For hire purchase receivables,
the collateral types include taxi and public light bus licenses. Loan
portfolio is generally fully secured by collateral.

Time deposits with banks and investment securities

Collaterals are generally not sought for time deposits with banks as
the exposures are considered to be low risk due to the nature of the
counterparties and short term maturity. Investment securities are
generally unsecured, with the exception of asset-backed securities
which are secured by properties or other assets.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group enters into International Swaps and Derivatives
Association master agreement with all counterparties for derivative
transactions.

For financial instruments such as derivatives, exposures are
monitored against counterparty risk limits established in accordance
with the investment guidelines and credit risk policy of the Group.
These counterparty risk limits are subject to regular review by the
Credit Committee on a semi-annual basis. At any one time, the
amount subject to counterparty risk is limited to the current fair
value of instruments that are favourable to the Group (i.e. assets
where their fair value is positive), which in relation to derivatives
is only a small fraction of the contract, or notional values used to
express the volume of instruments outstanding. This counterparty
risk exposure is managed as part of the overall credit limits with
counterparties, together with potential exposures from market
movements.

Settlement risk arises in any situation where a payment in cash,
securities or equities is made in the expectation of a corresponding
receipt in cash, securities or equities. Daily settlement limits are
established for each counterparty to cover the aggregate of all
settlement risk arising from the Group’s market transactions on any
single day.
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(@ Maximum exposures to credit risk before taking account of
collateral held or other credit enhancements are analysed as

wmr follows:
AEBAMAREHEERSEER The maximum exposures to credit risk of the financial assets of
HEHERESEES - ’éé%%i‘%ﬁ\\ﬁ’\] the Group and the Company are equal to their carrying amounts.
aEERBRAITIET The maximum exposures to credit risk of off-balance sheet
exposures are as follows:
AEHE VN
The Group The Company
R-E—F RZT—TF R-E—F RZ—TF
+=ZA=+—8 +=A=t+—H +=A=+—H +=A=1+—H
As at As at As at As at
31 December 31December 31 December 31 December
2011 2010 201 2010
TFHET FAT TFHET AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BIISHEIR Financial guarantees
(RiEFEHEETE (contractual amount
MEL ) under the MBS programmes) - = 367,252 805,868
w2 iR Total risk-in-force
— BRI ER — mortgage insurance business 16,624,427 17,625,975 17,401,041 18,170,896
- HiER K - other guarantee and
RIS insurance business 874,638 3,315 874,638 =
17,499,065 17,629,290 18,642,931 18,976,764

EREANEEEROIMT

(b) Credit quality of the loan portfolio is analysed as follows:

AEME PN
The Group The Company
R-FE——F NRZT-TF RIT—F R-ZT-FTF
+=A=+—-B +=A=+—-8B +=A=+—B +=-—A=t—H
As at As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2011 2010 2011 2010
T T F#T T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R ERTR AR RE Neither past due nor impaired 32,706,938 34,647,589 27,605,741 30,842,770
B AR Past due but not impaired 431,579 613,099 403,239 551,377
BRE Impaired 4,923 278 4,923 278
ERAEARE Gross loan portfolio 33,143,440 35,260,966 28,013,903 31,394,425
=5 Aﬁkfﬁ%% Allowance for loan impairment (7,622) (2,029) (7,478) (2,027)
33,135,818 35,258,937 28,006,425 31,392,398
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The credit quality of loans that were neither past due nor
impaired as at the end of the reporting period can be assessed
by reference to the internal rating system adopted by the Group.

EE P /NG|
The Group The Company
R-E——%F HRZT—TF R-E——F RZ-TF
+-—A=+—-H8 +=A=+t—H +=A=+—H +=A=+—H
As at As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2011 2010 2011 2010
TFHET FHET TFHET FHET
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEGIE Grades:
1£E3#% 1t03 32,693,002 34,621,215 27,591,895 30,819,076
4% 4 - 29 - 29
5% 5 13,936 26,345 13,846 23,665
32,706,938 34,647,589 27,605,741 30,842,770

1 23R BIFEEE R R E TR
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& 22 BE N sR 1 5 K AR AR RO AR

]
am °
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o
BB °
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miERFERIE
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Grades 1 to 3 include loans with either no credit risk or no
previous past due history; and with different levels of credit
enhancements in addition to the collateral held as security.

Grade 4 includes loans with previous past due history and
with different levels of credit enhancement in addition to the
collateral held as security.

Grade 5 includes loans with previous past due history and with
collateral held as security.



(c) EBERBENER
AT AR 2HERE BHERRER

©

Loans past due but not impaired
The analysis below shows the gross amount of loans that were

EBREED past due but not impaired at the end of the reporting period:
AEME VNN
The Group The Company
RIBE—& RZT—ZF R-FE——F RZ—TF
+=A=t+-B t-A=+—8 +=A=+-B +-A=t+-H
As at As at As at As at
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2011 2010 2011 2010
TFHET THT TFHExT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
#60 HR R Past due:
=@AZAT Three months or less 429,889 609,632 401,687 547910
INMEAZIAT Six months or less but over
BEBA=1EA three months 1,174 1,931 1,036 1,931
A 38 7 (&8 A Over six months 516 1,536 516 1,536
b Total 431,579 613,099 403,239 551,377
@ EEAMEE  Fair value of collateral and
ZHE SR A HER other credit enhancement
NEE 2,357,591 2,528,733 2,269,314 2,373,963

(d) EERIRENER
REERARDRRFHAEARR
EELHMSEEELENRESREN
& 5138 E & 3% & 4,923,000 T8 (= F
—Z4F 1 278,000/87T) °

AL B K 7R R R B HS AR B R 1R &
REEZHMREBO QT E
7313985000 (= & — & F -
388,000/87T) °

e) WEE 7 m
AR B R AN AR R R AR Y AR
mEEEMT

H&@%%Hﬁﬁfﬁ%‘ﬂﬁﬁiﬁ?i’lﬁtﬂ
& EFERNRD REEER -
W EER I BN KR A EENE
BERTD -

(d)

Individually impaired loans

The individually impaired loans of the Group and the Company
before taking into account the cash flows from collateral held
and credit enhancement amounted to HK$4,923,000 (2010:
HK$278,000).

The fair value of related collateral held and credit enhancement
of the Group and the Company amounted to HK$13,985,000
(2010: HK$388,000).

Repossessed collateral

The Group and the Company obtained assets by taking
possession of collateral held as security.

Repossessed properties are sold as soon as practicable, with
the proceeds used to reduce the outstanding indebtedness.
Repossessed property is classified in the statement of financial
position within other assets.
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AR FRMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(f) Investment securities

According to the investment guidelines approved by the Board
of Directors, the Group can only invest in debt securities with
a certain minimum credit rating. The proportion of investment
according to rating categories is monitored and reviewed by
ALCO.

The table below presents an analysis of debt securities by rating
designation as at the end of the reporting period, based on
external credit agency’s ratings (Standard and Poor’s, Moody's
and Fitch). In the absence of issue-specific ratings, the ratings
for the issuers are reported.

BEE

EHAE %

AEHEES Held-to-
REBRAENT Available-for- maturity 8%y
R-E—&+-B=+—H sale securities securities Total
The Group and the Company F#ExT T#xT F#ET
As at 31 December 2011 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AAA/Aaa AAA/Aaa - 2,403,398 2,403,398
AA- Z AA+/Aa3 Z Aa1 AA- to AA+/Aa3 to Aa1 294,299 5,082,178 5,376,477
A- E +/A3 E A1 A- to A+/A3 to A1 - 783,572 783,572
imEE Total 294,299 8,269,148 8,563,447

BEE

EIHAE 5

AT EE S Held-to-
REBERART] Available-for- maturity Pk
H-E—ZFF+-_A=+—H sale securities securities Total
The Group and the Company FHIT FHT AT
As at 31 December 2010 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AAA/Aaa AAA/Aaa 795,142 2,367,263 3,162,405
AA- = AA+/Aa3 = Aal AA- to AA+/Aa3 to Aa1 1,139,485 5,293,172 6,432,657
A- 2 +/A3 £ A1 A-to A+/A3 to Al = 372,698 372,698
®BEE Total 1,934,627 8,033,133 9,967,760

EB1RBEHBR 2 7 The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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AEBEEE SRR - miERELRESR
TANAFEIARRERERTEE
B TR EY A LR o T 95 R B 0 B Al =K
EREBRAERNARTFREHMESL
AEZERNAEE —REEFEMSE
BRMmSELELATEMAE - FER
= ERNE) REKFESRER -
AEBFAEE SRR EERYEEN
HEBETRERERHENS R T AN
REEMEL - NEETFRBRFES
B BN RS R E R BITESA
MABRAMERERE  HEZEEREER
BELFHAELE L -

mERRIERERIRAEERILE
B ERREETER - MRANERRE
2-RE - RENKRBEER
BEERZBEHE - ZZESEHET
eRfeRmEREE ABHAANE
IR ETIRR - EBHMAEERER
MZEPULREEERBEEELRES
HENRKRBAERS  TETAREBT
BRTRS - PAMAERESRERRER
B8 ST 15 0 B Bt B 7 R B DA R A A AR
AR T AT BEE AR ARAE o 78
SAERHEEABERRESETRA

FERREEESREF S FREL
TRMEGEAEHEITESR - WiHEBY
SRS MR E TR E - FIERHBR=F
——F+-A=+—HBFTFB20EE
B(ZE—ZFF: T EB20EES)
HE 35 2R 2R 12 16 A A FI| B AT 2B D 4
A00BE T (ZE—FF : 3008 H7T) -
=2 B #53 R 2R 1218 B 60 I 8 W A SR 58
EINAA00EET(— T —Z4F 3008
FEIT) e
NZE——&F+=A=+—H " 4%
BRXRFITTIE20EES  FRBRE
Bl A D 1008 B T(—E—F
F:10088L) R_E—ZF+=-A
=+ —BHRAFERELRESDR 1008
BT (ZZE—Z4F : 100&8B7T) © iH=
F17 LB 20EES - FRBRB NGRS
BIN#2008 BT (ZT—F4 : 1008
BIT) - ATERE THAB R 10085
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3.3 Market risk

The Group takes on exposure to market risks, which is the risk that
the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risks arise
from open positions in interest rate, currency and equity products,
all of which are exposed to general and specific market movements
and changes in the level of volatility of market rates or prices such
as interest rates, credit spreads, foreign exchange rates and equity
prices. The Group’s exposures to market risk primarily arise from
the interest rate management of the entity’s financial instruments
of different repricing characteristics. The Group hedges a major
proportion of its existing interest rate risk of the fixed-rate bond
issuance using fair value hedges in the form of interest rate swaps
by swapping into floating-rate funding to better match the floating-
rate assets.

The management of market risk is principally undertaken by the
Treasury Department using risk limits approved by the Board of
Directors. Strategies on interest rate risk management, financing,
hedging, investments are formulated by ALCO. Regular meetings are
held to review the latest conditions in the financial markets and the
asset-liability portfolio mix. The Treasury Department is responsible
for monitoring financial market movements and executing
transactions in the cash, derivatives and debt markets in accordance
with the strategies laid down by ALCO. The middle office monitors
the compliance of risk limits and performs stress tests to assess the
potential size of losses that could arise in extreme conditions. The
results of the stress tests are reviewed by ALCO.

A principal part of the interest rate risk management is to monitor
the sensitivity of projected net interest income under different
interest rate scenarios and to mitigate the negative impact through
hedging operations. A 20 basis points parallel downward shift of
the interest rate curve as at 31 December 2011 (2010: 20 basis point
parallel upward) would decrease the future net interest income for
the next 12 months by around HK$4 million (2010: HK$3 million) and
increase by around HK$4 million (2010: HK$3 million) for a similar
upward parallel shift.

As at 31 December 2011, if interest rates at that date had
experienced a 20 basis points parallel shift downwards, profit before
tax for the year would have been around HK$1 million lower (2010:
HK$1 million) and the fair value reserve would have been higher by
less than HK$1 million (2010: HK$1 million) as at 31 December 2011.
If interest rates had experienced a 20 basis points parallel shift
upwards, profit before tax for the year would have been higher by
around HK$2 million (2010: HK$1 million) and the fair value reserve
would have been lower by less than HK$1 million (2010: HK$1
million).
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AR FRMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

As at 31 December 2011, with all other variables held constant, if
the HK dollar had weakened by 100 price interest points against
the US dollar, profit before tax for the year would have been around
HK$8 million higher (2010: HK$8 million). Conversely, if the HK dollar
had strengthened by 100 price interest points against the US dollar,
profit before tax for the year would have been around HK$8 million
lower (2010: HK$8 million).

As at 31 December 2011, with all other variables held constant, if
the HK dollar had weakened by 100 price interest points against
foreign currencies other than US dollar, profit before tax for the year
would have been around HK$8 million higher (2010: HK$12 million).
Conversely, if the HK dollar had strengthened by 100 price interest
points against foreign currencies other than US dollar, profit before
tax for the year would have been around HK$8 million lower (2010:
HK$12 million).

As at 31 December 2011, with all other variables held constant,
if the price of exchange-traded funds and real estate investment
trust had decreased by 1%, the fair value reserve would have been
around HK$20 million lower (2010: HK$15 million). Conversely, if the
price of exchange-traded funds and real estate investment trust had
increased by 1%, the fair value reserve would have been around
HK$20 million higher (2010: HK$15 million).

The increase or decrease represent management’s assessment of
a reasonably possible change in interest rate, exchange rates and
market price for a 12 months period.

(@) Currency risk

The Group takes on exposure to effects of fluctuations in
the prevailing foreign currency exchange rate on its financial
position and cash flows. The Board sets allowable currencies
for investment purposes. The ALCO sets limits on the currency
exposure that may be undertaken, which is monitored daily.

The tables below summarise the Group’s exposure to foreign
currency exchange rate risk. Included in the tables are the
Group’s assets and liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised
by currency.



Hith S

BT %t Other foreign aagE
HKD USD  currencies Total
&M FiHn Fign Fin FiHn
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-E——F As at 31 December 2011
+=-A=+—H
BE Assets
RehEHHES Cash and short-term funds 9,622,880 353,189 269,096 10,245,165
JEHI] B K2 FEE TR Interest and remittance
receivables 416,287 167,110 7,601 590,998
DTSR THE Derivative financial instruments 1,345,990 213,197 - 1,559,187
BREaFE Loan portfolio, net 25,997,927 7,137,891 - 33,135,818
BARE Investment securities:
- AT E — available-for-sale 648,884 1,654,819 - 2,303,703
e - held-to-maturity 3,450,593 4,231,068 587,487 8,269,148
HEEHEERIEE  Investmentin a jointly
controlled entity - - 130,045 130,045
FENFIE. &Kk Prepayments, deposits and
Hth& &= other assets 27,057 - 40 27,097
& E & & Fixed assets 30,949 - 325 31,274
BRREE Reinsurance assets 208,911 - - 208,911
BEHRE Total assets 41,749,478 13,757,274 994,594 56,501,346
aff Liabilities
FERTFIE Interest payable 136,126 95,541 5,577 237,244
FERTBRF BRI Accounts payable, accrued
REMERE expenses and other liabilities 4,271,207 1,958 1,718 4,274,883
TSR TA Derivative financial instruments 131,005 8,577 - 139,582
EENIEAE Current income tax liabilities 134,785 - - 134,785
RIERIBEE Deferred income tax liabilities 52,672 - - 52,672
RiafE Insurance liabilities 1,630,595 - - 1,630,595
BETEEES Debt securities issued 23,152,749 15,212,992 2,731,466 41,097,207
BB TIRIBES Mortgage-backed securities
issued 367,137 - - 367,137
BfEeE Total liabilities 29,876,276 15,319,068 2,738,761 47,934,105
B R Net position 11,873,202  (1,561,794) (1,744,167) 8,567,241
BEBERI Off-balance sheet net notional
FEERRT position * (10,441,252) 7,844,974 2,694,529 98,251

"EEABRINFRERAEINETE
ERTA(ZERANREARERE
BRBNER) NEESEELRF

ERZEH

* Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference
between the notional amounts of foreign currency derivative
financial instruments, which are principally used to reduce the

Group's exposure to currency movements and their fair values.
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EITEN
BT %t Other foreign 4agE
HKD USD  currencies Total
AT FiHn FiEn Fin FiHn
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-IE——F As at 31 December 2011
+-A=+—H
BE Assets
ReEhEHES Cash and short-term funds 9,620,528 353,189 148,130 10,121,847
FEMIR S % FE R Interest and remittance
receivables 403,959 167,110 7,001 578,070
DTSR THE Derivative financial instruments 1,345,990 213,197 - 1,559,187
BREaFE Loan portfolio, net 20,868,534 7,137,891 - 28,006,425
BARE Investment securities:
- ATt E — available-for-sale 648,884 1,654,819 - 2,303,703
e - held-to-maturity 3,450,593 4,231,068 587,487 8,269,148
B ARIRE Investment in subsidiaries 4,884,648 - 102,060 4,986,708
HEESIEEIZE  Investmentin a jointly
controlled entity - - 120,554 120,554
JENFIE &N Prepayments, deposits and
Hih &&= other assets 188,787 - - 188,787
BEEEE Fixed assets 30,949 - - 30,949
BRREE Reinsurance assets 208,911 - - 208,911
BEHRE Total assets 41,651,783 13,757,274 965,232 56,374,289
afE Liabilities
FERTAILE Interest payable 136,010 95,541 5,577 237,128
FERTERZN FERFFS.  Accounts payable, accrued
REMEE expenses and other liabilities 4,630,568 1,958 1,478 4,634,004
PTESRITA Derivative financial instruments 131,005 8,577 - 139,582
EENIEAE Current income tax liabilities 135,131 - - 135,131
EERIBEE Deferred income tax liabilities 52,696 - - 52,696
RpBaE Insurance liabilities 1,630,595 - - 1,630,595
BETEBES Debt securities issued 23,152,749 15,212,992 2,731,466 41,097,207
Bfates Total liabilities 29,868,754 15,319,068 2,738,521 47,926,343
e Net position 11,783,029  (1,561,794) (1,773,289) 8,447,946
BEABRI Off-balance sheet net notional
FEaEEe position * (10,441,252) 7,844,974 2,694,529 98,251

FBEABRINEEBRRIEINEITE
ERIA(ZEAMNREERARRRE
KRBRER) AR ERERLRF
ERIERR ©

* Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference
between the notional amounts of foreign currency derivative
financial instruments, which are principally used to reduce the
Ccompany'’s exposure to currency movements and their fair values.
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REE
The Group

HAnHMNE

BT %JC  Other foreign FEkE]
HKD usD currencies Total
FHIT FHTT T FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R=F—FF
+=-A=+—-8
BE
RehNHES
FEMR R B R 3R

TEERBIA

B BEFE
FBHIRE -

- AEHE

- FEEEH
HRZEHEERIRE

BNRIA - e

As at 31 December 2010

Assets

Cash and short-term funds
Interest and remittance

receivables

Derivative financial instruments

Loan portfolio, net

Investment securities:
— available-for-sale
- held-to-maturity

Investment in a jointly

controlled entity

Prepayments, deposits and

HEmEE other assets
BEEEE Fixed assets
BREEE Reinsurance assets
BERE Total assets
A& Liabilities
FERFLE Interest payable

FERIBRTR - FERTRISZ

Accounts payable, accrued

REAMEE expenses and other liabilities
TESRITE Derivative financial instruments
EHRMREASE Current income tax liabilities
BEEFHEBE Deferred income tax liabilities
REEE Insurance liabilities
BB TIESES Debt securities issued
BEITIRIBEES Mortgage-backed securities

issued
BERT Total liabilities
R Net position
BEABERI Off-balance sheet net notional
EEEEA position *

FEEREBERINFREFARINELT
AR TA(EZRNREAREHE
REBRBHEER) /%5 % S FEE

HAFERZH

# Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference
between the notional amounts of foreign currency derivative
financial instruments, which are principally used to reduce the
Group’s exposure to currency movements and their fair values.
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oM
BT %JC  Other foreign FEkE]
HKD usD currencies Total
RNAT] FHT FHAT FHT FHET
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R_T—TF As at 31 December 2010
+=-A=+—A”
BE Assets
ReREHES Cash and short-term funds
FEMAI S K B R Interest and remittance
receivables
PTESRTA Derivative financial instruments
B HEEFE Loan portfolio, net
BARE Investment securities:
- ATt E — available-for-sale
e - held-to-maturity
MEARHRE Investment in subsidiaries

HEZFIZEEIEE  Investmentin a jointly
controlled entity

BB % &Kk Prepayments, deposits and

HibEE other assets
BEE&E Fixed assets
BIRBEE Reinsurance assets
BERE Total assets
BE Liabilities
FERAILE Interest payable
FENERZR - FERIFESZ  Accounts payable, accrued
MEMBEE expenses and other liabilities
PTESRTA Derivative financial instruments
EBIEAE Current income tax liabilities
R THAE Deferred income tax liabilities
R EE Insurance liabilities
BEITEREES Debt securities issued
B85 Total liabilities
e Net position
BEABRIN Off-balance sheet net notional
FEEEA" position *

#

FEEABRINFEEIAEINEITE
SRMTA(EZRUREARRRE
BEESMER)HEESBELRF
ERIERR ©
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Off-balance sheet net notional position represents the difference
between the notional amounts of foreign currency derivative
financial instruments, which are principally used to reduce the
Company'’s exposure to currency movements and their fair values.
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(b) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

Cash flow interest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flows
of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. Fair value interest rate risk is the risk
that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates. The Group takes on
exposure to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing levels
of market interest rates on both its fair value and cash flow
risks. Interest margins may increase as a result of such changes
but may reduce or create losses in the event that unexpected
movements arise. The ALCO sets limits on the level of interest
rate mismatch that may be undertaken, which is monitored
regularly.

The tables below summarise the Group’s exposure to interest
rate risks. Included in the tables are the Group’s assets and
liabilities at carrying amounts, categorised by the earlier of
contractual repricing or maturity dates. The carrying amounts
of derivative financial instruments, which are principally used to
reduce the Group’s exposure to interest rate movements, are
included under the heading “Non-interest bearing”.
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8,487,923 1,715,112 42,130 10,245,165

- - - - - 590,998 590,998

- - - - - 1,559,187 1,559,187
30,645,025 2,388,984 63,331 24,971 13,507

294,299 - - 2,009,404 2,303,703
144,342 772,017 3,879,018 3,473,771 - 8,269,148

130,045 130,045

27,097 27,097
31,274 31,274
208,911 208,911

39,132,948 4,542,737 835,348 4,599,046 56,501,346

237,244 237,244

4,182,266 92,617 4,274,883
139,582 139,582

134,785 134,785

- 52,672 52,672

- 1,630,595 1,630,595

10,803,727 4,203,815 7,289,711 - 41,097,207

367,137 367,137

4,203,815 7,289,711 13,867,908 4,932,046 2,287,495 47,934,105

23,779,818 338,922 (6,454,363) (9,963,919) (1,444,768)

(12,242,308) (12,365,112) 7,256,541 13,326,420 4,122,710
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8,404,644 1,675,625 41,578 ,847

- - - - - 578,070 578,070
- - - - - 1,559,187 1,559,187
25,520,147 2,388,984 63,331 24,102 - 28,006,425

- 294,299 - - - 2,009,404 2,303,703
- 144,342 772,017 3,879,018 3,473,771 - 8,269,148
4,879,202 - - 856 3,590 103,060 4,986,708

120,554 120,554

187,313 1,474 188,787
- 30,949 30,949
- 208,911 208,911

38,991,306 4,503,250 835,348 4,653,187 56,374,289

237,128 237,128

4,541,195 92,809 4,634,004
139,582 139,582

135,131 135,131

52,696 52,696

- - - 1,630,595 1,630,595

10,803,727 4,203,815 7,289,711 13,867,908 4,932,046 - 41,097,207

15,344,922 4,203,815 7,289,711 13,867,908 4,932,046 2,287,941 47,926,343

23,646,384 299,435 (6,454,363) (9,963,932) (1,444,824)

(12,242,308) (12,365,112) 7,256,541 13,326,420 4,122,710
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R
The Group

Z A5 KRMIEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

R-T—TF
+=A=+-8
BE
ReREHES
FEUF SR FE X

TESRBTA
BERAEAFE
FEHRRE

- A E
-FHEEIH
HREEH EEILE

BNHE ek

As at 31 December 2010

Assets

Cash and short-term funds

Interest and remittance

receivables

Derivative financial instruments

Loan portfolio, net

Investment securities:
- available-for-sale
- held-to-maturity

Investment in a jointly

controlled entity

Prepayments, deposits and

=EAUE
E—F
over

3 months
to 1 year
FHT
HK$'000

FAFLAE  Non-interest

HtnEE other assets
EE&E Fixed assets
BREEE Reinsurance assets
BERE Total assets
afE Liabilities
FEAFIS Interest payable
FERTRRR - FEIRIZ Accounts payable, accrued
REMEE expenses and other liabilities
PTESRMTA Derivative financial instruments
EHHEAE Current income tax liabilities
REFRIAAE Deferred income tax liabilities
RBAE Insurance liabilities
BEITEBES Debt securities issued
BEITIRBHES Mortgage-backed securities
issued
afEem Total liabilities

F BB E RO R EE * Total interest sensitivity gap*

FIEFTET A Interest rate derivatives
(R FHEN (notional amounts of
EHLE) net position)

*REATESRIASERHE LT
BEBEZMEETRBESNTE -

*before the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments on
the debt securities and the mortgage-backed securities issued.
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3.4

NG|
The Company
REZ—TF As at 31 December 2010
+=A=+-8
BE Assets
RekEHEe Cash and short-term funds
FEUR B R FE X Interest and remittance
receivables
PTESBMITA Derivative financial instruments
BREAFE Loan portfolio, net
BHRE: Investment securities:
- A E - available-for-sale
-BERRIH - held-to-maturity
MERARIRE Investment in subsidiaries

HREEHERIEE

BNHE ek

Investment in a jointly

controlled entity

Prepayments, deposits and

Hith &&= other assets
EEEE Fixed assets
ARBREE Reinsurance assets
BERE Total assets
afs Liabilities
FEAFIS Interest payable
FERTRRR - FEIRISZ Accounts payable, accrued
REMERE expenses and other liabilities
PTHESRMTA Derivative financial instruments
EHBEAE Current income tax liabilities
EEBEA B Deferred income tax liabilities
RaE Insurance liabilities
ERTEEES Debt securities issued
AE®E Total liabilities
BB E RO R EE * Total interest sensitivity gap*
FIRFTET A Interest rate derivatives
(R FEN (notional amounts of
EZHLH) net position)

*REATESRIASERHE T
BBESNTE -

Bk A

MEE S RBRIEAEEAREEEEL (T
BERIREREARBENEREMHRE
EHER - AEBEESREAEERAR
mid - WA T AR HIAR ARG -
BRFERESRAR RS - AEBEED
RES KRR FEEBIER R ERFDE
MEEES  BERBEEEZESES
HRBETRIETES

3.4

=EAMAE

—EAKLE E—F —HFLA L
—EAR E=fAA over ERF TR
Upto Over 1 month 3months  Over 1year AFLAE  Non-interest k]
1month  to 3 months to 1year to 5years Over5years bearing Total
FHT FHT FHT FHT FHET FHT FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

* before the repricing effect of derivative financial instruments on
the debt securities issued.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents the risk of the Group not being able to
repay its payment obligations or to fund committed purchases of
loans. Liquidity risk is managed by monitoring the actual inflows
and outflows of funds on a daily basis and projecting longer-term
inflows and outflows of funds across a full maturity spectrum. The
Group has established diversified funding sources to support the
growth of its business and the maintenance of a balanced portfolio
of liabilities. Sources of liquidity are regularly reviewed by ALCO.
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(@) RITRBELSHESN (@) Undiscounted cash flows analysis
TRINTAEBRZFREAKRIEFIRE The table below presents cash flows payable by the Group under
AEMRBIETESRBIE - LUFRE non-derivative financial liabilities, derivative financial liabilities
ERFENITESRBERAETEE that will be settled on a net basis and derivative financial
EHEANTESRTANBEERE ° instruments that will be settled on gross basis by remaining
FRAEBENSTEATERELORITIAR contractual maturities as at the end of the reporting period. The
SME - PREBERFEMNAIRES LT amounts disclosed in the table are the projected contractual
B RETE AR KA BT ARIE - A& undiscounted cash flows including future interest payments
ENiTE T EaERFEEREEEDN on the basis of their earliest possible contractual maturity.
MR BA RIRBREEELE BN T The Group's derivatives include interest rate swaps that will
FRHR o be settled on net basis; and cross currency swaps that will be

settled on gross basis.

=EAL
—f@AE 4% —#pE
—fEAN E=fEA Over ERF
Up to Over 1 month 3 months  Over 1 year AEME Pt
1 month  to 3 months to 1 year to 5years Over 5 years Total
AEE Fi#T F#T Fi#T Fi#T FET Fi#T
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-ZF——F+"A=+—H As at 31 December 2011
FELTER S RL Non-derivative cash outflows
afE Liabilities
BRITEBES Debt securities issued (3,693,567) (1,027,594) (12,272,848) (21,350,131) (4,789,991) (43,134,131)
BERITIZBES Mortgage-backed securities issued (8,373) (15,481)  (130,367) (215,381) - (369,602)
(3,701,940) (1,043,075) (12,403,215) (21,565,512) (4,789,991) (43,503,733)
FTERSR/A i) Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)
BT EELEE Derivative financial instrument
PTHEERMIA: settled:
- RERERE - on net basis (1,041) (3,041) 2,095 (30,531) (100) (32,618)
— MRRRELEE - on gross basis
H4REE Total outflow (821,675) (1,726,619) (4,320,424) (3,255,500) - (10,124,218)
AR Total inflow 815,632 1,730,655 4,310,093 3,239,425 - 10,095,805
(7,084) 995 (8,236) (46,606) (100) (61,031)
=@EALL
—f@AE -4 —#pt
—EAn E=@A Over ERF
Up to Over 1 month 3 months  Over 1 year AEME it |
1 month  to 3 months to 1 year to 5years Over 5 years Total
ARF Fi#T F#T Fi#T Fi#T FHET Fi#T
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-ZFE——F+"A=+—H As at 31 December 2011
HELTER SR Non-derivative cash outflows
afE Liabilities
BRTEBES Debt securities issued (3,693,567) (1,027,594) (12,272,848) (21,350,131) (4,789,991) (43,134,131)
FTHEBRERA/ (i) Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)
RTFIEEEED Derivative financial instrument
PTHEERMIA: settled:
- FEEEAE — on net basis (1,041) (3,041) 2,095 (30,531) (100) (32,618)
- MR - on gross basis
TR RE Total outflow (821,675) (1,726,619) (4,320,424) (3,255,500) - (10,124,218)
MAE Total inflow 815,632 1,730,655 4,310,093 3,239,425 - 10,095,805
(7,084) 995 (8,236) (46,606) (100) (61,031)
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=EARE

—{EAME E—F —FULE
—EAR ==f8A Over ERF
Upto  Over 1 month 3 months Over 1year AFALE okl
1 month to 3 months to 1year to 5 years Over 5 years Total
r&E THAT THAT THET THAT THET THAT
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

WZT—ZTHF+=-A=+—H Asat31December 2010

ELTER S Non-derivative cash outflows
aff Liabilities
BEITEBES Debt securities issued
BEITIEBES Mortgage-backed securities issued
FTHERSHA (i) Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)
RTFIEEEED Derivative financial instrument
FTESRMIA: settled:
— ERREAE - on net basis
— RFEERE — 0N gross basis
piotee kil Total outflow
AR Total inflow
=EARE
—fEAKE E—F —FAE
—fEAR Z=fE@A Over ERF
Upto  Over 1month 3 months Over 1year AERE k|
1 month to 3 months to 1year to 5 years Over 5 years Total
E: /NG| FHT FHET FET FHT FET FHT
The Company. HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

RZE—ZTF+A=+—H Asat31December 2010

FEFTER S Non-derivative cash outflows
afE Liabilities
BERTEBES Debt securities issued
PTEBRERA GRE) Derivative cash inflows/(outflows)
RIS EEED Derivative financial instrument
PTESRTA: settled:
- RERERE - on net basis
- MREEEEE — on gross basis
iplaspekct Total outflow
MAKEEE Total inflow
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(b) EIH3 R 247

TRBEEBBHREAHEHAFER
Rk B BEREEDN

AR FRMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(b) Maturity analysis

The table below analyses the Group’s assets and liabilities into
relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining period at
the end of the reporting period to the contractual maturity date.

—EE  =EAUE
Z=@A —f —fFRE
UESE ] —fEAA over over ERE
Repayable Upto 1 monthto 3 months Over 1 year AEME SRBRER ot
on demand 1 month 3 months to 1year to 5 years Over 5 years Undated Total
@ FET F#T FET FET FET F#T FET FET
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RIF——F As at 31 December 2011
+=-A=t+-H
BE Assets
ReRkEHES Cash and short-term funds 43,499 8,486,554 1,715,112 - - - - 10,245,165
BEREE Loan portfolio 5,775 570,055 590,720 2,895,741 15,274,291 13,801,375 5,483 33,143,440
BHRE Investment securities
- AT HE — available-for-sale - - - - 294,299 - 2,009,404 2,303,703
-RAEZEEH - held-to-maturity - - 93,235 772,016 3,930,126 3,473,771 - 8,269,148
BREEE Reinsurance assets - - - - - - 208,911 208,911
49,274 9,056,609 2,399,067 3,667,757 19,498,716 17,275,146 2,223,798 54,170,367
&k Liabilities
RIREME Insurance liabilities - - - - - - 1,630,595 1,630,595
BETEBES Debt securities issued - 3,636,717 890,024 11,268,017 20,370,403 4,932,046 - 41,097,207
BE{TIRIBES Mortgage-backed
securities issued - 8,207 14,805 129,453 214,672 - - 367,137
- 3,644,924 904,829 11,397,470 20,585,075 4,932,046 1,630,595 43,094,939
—fE L ZEANE
E={ER E—5 —FE
BIRFEIHE —@EAR over over ERE
Repayable Upto 1monthto 3 months Over1year AEEME HIREA aE
on demand 1 month 3 months to 1year to5years Over 5 years Undated Total
NG | Fi#ET Fi#ExT Fi#ET Fi#ET F#ET Fi#ET Fi#ET F#ET
The Company HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
—F——% As at 31 December 2011
+=-A=+-H
HE Assets
ReREHES Cash and short-term funds 38,642 8,407,580 1,675,625 - - - - 10,121,847
BREE Loan portfolio 5,435 524,961 542,277 2,687,505 14,313,731 9,934,541 5,453 28,013,903
BHIRE Investment securities
- AT HE — available-for-sale - - - - 294,299 - 2,009,404 2,303,703
-HEZEIH - held-to-maturity - - 93,235 772,016 3,930,126 3,473,771 - 8,269,148
BRBREE Reinsurance assets - - - - - - 208,911 208,911
44,077 8,932,541 2,311,137 3,459,521 18,538,156 13,408,312 2,223,768 48,917,512
=10 Liabilities
E fth & FRIE Other payable - 7,074 15,691 59,666 276,498 - - 358,929
RpBE Insurance liabilities - - - - - - 1,630,595 1,630,595
BRITEBES Debt securities issued - 3,636,717 890,024 11,268,017 20,370,403 4,932,046 - 41,097,207
- 3,643,791 905,715 11,327,683 20,646,901 4,932,046 1,630,595 43,086,731
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—fERE =@EARLE

==@A 5 —ENE
kS —fEAR Over Over BRE
Repayable Upto  1monthto 3months  Over 1year AEAE IR ki)
on demand 1 month 3 months to 1 year to 5years Over 5 years Undated Total
AEE FHET THET FHET FHET FET THET FHET FHET
The Group HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-T—TF As at 31 December 2010
+=A=+—H
BE Assets
ReRkEHES Cash and short-term funds
HREE Loan portfolio
BHRE Investment securities
- At - available-for-sale
-FAEZREIH - held-to-maturity
BRBAE Reinsurance assets
afE Liabilities
RRAME Insurance liabilities
BRITEBES Debt securities issued
BRTIRBES Mortgage-backed
securities issued
—fEARE  =EAMRE
E=MA E—F —FPAE
BRESE|H3 —fEAR over Over ERF
Repayable Upto 1 monthto 3months  Over 1 year AFE IR HA “Em
on demand 1 month 3 months to 1year to 5years Over 5 years Undated Total
E: NG| FET FHET FHT FHT FET FHET FHT FHT
The Company. HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RF—FF As at 31 December 2010
+ZA=+—-8
BE Assets
ReREHEs Cash and short-term funds
HREE Loan portfolio
BHRE Investment securities
- At - available-for-sale
-BEEEH - held-to-maturity
BREBEE Reinsurance assets
afE Liabilities
HAh R Other payable
RBRAE Insurance liabilities
BETEBES Debt securities issued
R Eatsh - FEUCH S R R « TSR In addition to the above, interest and remittance receivables,
HRHEMEE  BNFE - EFIEK prepayments and other assets, interest payable, accounts
H - BRI RESREEE B payable, accrued expenses and current income tax liabilities
HE+=—A=+—BE5H12@A are expected to be recovered or settled within twelve months
AU [E] X 18 38 o M1 B AR R &R &Y from 31 December. Other assets and liabilities included in the
HMEEMEE  AEHHE+=A statement of financial position are expected to be recovered or
=t+—HEAFE®12ME A7 K settled in a period more than twelve months after 31 December.
Bl -
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3.5

{RER = B

AEENERRBREFZZZBRER B
REET EEHREBRERBR
% REEEERRRERNRRER
DA ERBEERZWEEEN25% —
30% - MEHLH B RS B R Y B E
L= NGB 90% IR B AT 8 E /Y
Hipth & o REB TR RBAEER T
B BRI E TR - R EES0% —
70% B RERRE - R RERER
1B RERBRRE -

EARBRASVNRERSERRFFEE
B R] BE 1 NPT 51 BR O B R & RV N HEE
o REBERBEHAFHRE - AR
BEBBER - AL TRETERT ©

H—ERRANNS  EHSENER
R T EEREER  AKEBRERAH
HHHNEERRSERERELRRA
BREE ERRNABLSRERE
FHE - EAMUIERERIREE A o RIREM
REEH > MBERRMNENERREEE
BEFEMTR - ARITATEEERNE
RS DA R AT -

REBBETEURREHNESEA B
HA1& RO AR AT S RV - ptoh - B
EETENAS  BEATEHREAAR
EA—EI X B MEEEITE - K
SEERIEXBERE - BHBMATERAR
b ERIERR - W EE 2 E R AN
RHRE R R - W R ETR AR RE
AEE o

RENRBRERAXZERZZE -
REIZERRALERREANBEYET
58 o BRI BE 5| BB R 5045
m FERRRE - MEEBTH® &
EE M mEEERIZEEFOREER
B AmEnRESE -
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Insurance risk

The main insurance business of the Group is the mortgage insurance
which provides cover to the Approved Sellers/Servicers for first
credit losses of up to 25% - 30% of the property value of a residential
mortgage loan with loan-to-value ratio below 90% at origination, or
other ratios as specified from time to time. The Group also provides
financial guarantee cover to Als up to 50% - 70% of the banking
facilities granted to small and medium sized enterprises in Hong
Kong and insurance cover to Als in respect of reverse mortgage to
elderly people.

The risk under any one insurance contract is the possibility that
the insured event occurs and the uncertainty of the amount of the
resulting claim. By the very nature of an insurance contract, this risk
is random and therefore unpredictable.

For a portfolio of insurance contracts where the theory of probability
is applied to pricing and provisioning, the principal risk that the
Group faces under its insurance contracts is that the actual claims
exceed the carrying amount of the insurance liabilities. This could
occur because the frequency or severity of claims are greater than
estimated. Insurance events are random and the actual number and
amount of claims and benefits will vary from year to year from the
estimate established using statistical techniques.

Experience shows that the larger the portfolio of similar insurance
contracts, the smaller the relative variability about the expected
outcome will be. In addition, a more diversified portfolio is less
likely to be affected across the board by a change in any subset
of the portfolio. The Group has developed a business strategy to
diversify the type of insurance risks accepted and within each of the
key categories to achieve a sufficiently large population of risks to
reduce the variability of the expected outcome.

The frequency and severity of claims can be affected by several
factors. The most significant are a downturn of the economy and a
slump in the local property market. Economic downturn, which may
cause a rise in defaulted payment, affects the frequency of claims.
A drop in property prices, where the collateral value falls below the
outstanding balance of the mortgage loan, will increase the severity
of claims.
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3.6

The Group manages these risks by adopting a set of prudent
insurance eligibility criteria. To ensure sufficient provision is set aside
for meeting future claim payments, the Group calculates technical
reserves on prudent liability valuation assumptions and the method
prescribed in the regulatory guidelines. The Group also takes out
quota-share reinsurance from its approved mortgage reinsurers
and excess-of-loss reinsurance arrangement in an effort to limit
its risk exposure under the mortgage insurance business. The
Group conducts comprehensive assessment including the financial
strength and credit ratings of the mortgage reinsurers in accordance
with the approved selection framework set by the Credit Committee.
The approved mortgage reinsurers are subject to periodic reviews.

As at 31 December 2011, if total loss ratio had increased by 1%,
profit before tax for the year would have been HK$6 million (2010:
HK$4 million) lower. If total loss ratio had decreased by 1%, profit
before tax for the year would have been HK$6 million (2010: HK$4
million) higher.

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

Fair value estimate are made at a specific point in time based on
relevant market information and the characteristics of the financial
instruments.

The following table provides an analysis of the carrying amounts
and fair values of financial assets and liabilities not wholly presented
on the Group's statement of financial position at their fair value.
Bid prices are used to estimate fair values of assets, whereas offer

B EREMEIEURAFEEEN SR prices are applied for liabilities. For all other financial instruments
TA EAVESRERABEABIES that are not measured at fair value, the fair value is approximately
equal to their carrying value.
BREE NEE
Carrying value Fair value
2011 2010 2011 2010
FET FHET FET FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EREE Financial assets
ReEREHES Cash and short-term funds 10,245,165 5,902,649 10,245,165 5,902,649
BB EFRE Loan portfolio, net 33,135,818 35,258,937 33,135,818 35,258,937
B E Investment securities
- BAEEH - held-to-maturity 8,269,148 8,033,133 8,540,409 8,183,264
ERERE Financial liabilities
HivBE Other liabilities 4,182,266 4,163,057 4,182,266 4,163,057
BEEITEBES Debt securities issued 40,205,399 37,190,615 40,211,498 37,193,268
BEITIRIBES Mortgage-backed
securities issued 367,137 1,529,749 366,404 1,524,932

EERBESARL K
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The following methods and assumptions have been used to estimate
the fair values of financial instruments:

@)

=

Cash and short-term funds

Cash and short-term funds include bank deposits. The fair value
of floating-rate deposits is the carrying amount. The estimated
fair value of fixed-rate deposits, which are normally less than
3 months, is based on discounted cash flows using prevailing
money-market interest rates for debts with similar credit risk
and remaining maturity. Therefore, the fair value of the deposits
is approximately equal to their carrying value.

Loan portfolio, net

Loan portfolio is stated net of impairment allowance. An
insignificant portion of loan portfolio bears interest at fixed rate.
Therefore, the carrying value of loan portfolio is a reasonable
estimate of the fair value.

Investment securities - held-to-maturity

Fair value for held-to-maturity assets is based on market prices
or broker/dealer price quotations. Where this information is not
available, fair value has been estimated using quoted market
prices for securities with similar credit, maturity and yield
characteristics.

Debt securities issued

The aggregate fair values are calculated based on quoted
market prices. For those notes where quoted market prices
are not available, a discounted cash flow model is used based
on a current yield curve appropriate for the remaining term to
maturity.

Mortgage-backed securities issued under the Bauhinia MBS
Programme

The aggregate fair values are calculated based on quoted
market prices. For those notes where quoted market prices
are not available, a discounted cash flow model is used based
on a current yield curve appropriate for the remaining term to
maturity.

Other liabilities

Other liabilities represent the deferred consideration used for
credit enhancement on the mortgage loans purchased from the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
("HKSAR") in December 2003 and January 2004. The fair value of
other liabilities approximates the carrying amount.
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(8) Financial instruments measured at fair value in the financial

statements

There is no (2010: nil) financial instrument measured at fair value
using a valuation technigue that is not supported by observable
market data.

Fair value hierarchy

The following table shows financial instruments recognised at
fair value, analysed between those whose fair value is based on:

m Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (Level 1);

m Those involving inputs other than quoted prices included in
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly (as prices) or indirectly (derived from prices) (Level 2);
and

m Those with inputs for the asset or liability that are not based
on observable market data (unobservable inputs) (Level 3).

AEBMBANT
The Group and the Company
-8 =B st
Level 1 Level 2 Total
FHT F#T FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-F——4F As at 31 December 2011
+=-HA=+—H
BE Assets
PTEEmIA Derivative financial instruments - 1,559,187 1,559,187
BHIRE Investment securities
- AHE — available-for-sale 2,009,404 294,299 2,303,703
2,009,404 1,853,486 3,862,890
=T Liabilities
PTEESRTE Derivative financial instruments - 139,582 139,582
IR TE A LA Debt securities issued designated
NEEZEEIAER as at fair value through profit or
HERITERES loss upon initial recognition - 891,808 891,808

1,031,390 1,031,390

EBIRIBEFBMR A A The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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3.7

REE P YNG]|
The Group The Company
£ RIS #aEt £ e 5t
Level 1 Level 2 Total Level 1 Level 2 Total
FET FET FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
R-T—TF As at 31 December 2010
+=A=t+—AH
BE Assets
PTESRMIA Derivative financial instruments - 1,396,621 1,396,621 - 1,372,522 1,372,522
BEHIRE Investment securities
- AJEHE — available-for-sale 1,469,339  1934,627 3,403,966 1,469,339  1934,627 3,403,966
1,469,339 3,331,248 4,800,587 1,469,339 3,307,149 4,776,488
BfE Liabilities
TESRITA Derivative financial instruments - 44,372 44,372 - 44,372 44,372
AT R IR E A Debt securities issued designated
AT EZ LT A B as at fair value through profit or
KB B TR EFH loss upon initial recognition - 1937120 1,937,120 - 1937120 1,937,120
= 1,981,492 1,981,492 = 1,981,492 1,981,492
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Neither the Group nor the Company hold any financial
instruments categorised as Level 3.

3.7 Capital management

The Group's objectives when managing capital, which is a broader
concept than the ‘equity’ on the face of the statement of financial
position, are:

m To comply with the capital requirements set by the Financial
Secretary of the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region (“Financial Secretary”);

m T0 safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern so
that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders;

m TO support the Group's stability and growth;

m To allocate capital in an efficient and risk based approach to
optimise risk adjusted return to the shareholders; and

m TO maintain a strong capital base to support the development of
its business.

Capital adequacy and the use of regulatory capital are monitored
daily by the Group’s management in accordance with the Guidelines
on the Capital Adequacy Ratio (“Guidelines”) issued by the Financial
Secretary. The Guidelines, by reference largely to Basel Il risk-based
capital adequacy framework, replaced the previous Guidelines on
the Capital-to-Assets Ratio with effect from 31 December 2011 in
order to strengthen the Group’s capital management framework.
The minimum Capital Adequacy Ratio (“CAR") stipulated in the
Guidelines is 8%.



BEARIEV A B RBEMENESIEF
EREERERI®RSE - EMEREA
BEiE RIE S| MBI A R M B A Bl &
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The Chief Executive Officer is required to submit a report to
the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis by reference to the
Guidelines issued by the Financial Secretary. Any breach or
likely breach of the Guidelines must be reported to the Financial
Secretary. During the year, the Group complied with all of the capital
requirement set out in both guidelines by the Financial Secretary.

The table below summarises the composition of capital base and
the CAR of the Group as at the end of the reporting period.

2011
FHT
HK$'000
fi& 7 Share capital 2,000,000
{REB &= 7 Retained profits 5,173,228
2 Bex % e contingency reserves 731,562
H At Other reserves 173,958
PR A A Non-controlling interest 12,169
LABA A FHE EFORE Allowance for loan impairment
FfE 2 Bt under collective assessment 7,622

kR Deductions (159,962)
BT Total capital base 7,938,577
BARF R E Capital Adequacy Ratio 19.7%

R-BE—FTF+ - A=+—HHEEH
FIZ B AT & A & E b R 45 5| 5t
& REMERNUEELRAESY

The comparatives as at 31 December 2010 are computed in
accordance with the previous Guidelines on the Capital-to-Assets
Ratio with the minimum Capital-to-Assets Ratio of 5%.

2010

T

HK$'000

[N Share capital 2,000,000

IREE i A Retained profits 4,561,624

[\ Bz i s Contingency reserves 437,435

HAib R Other reserves 265,057
LABA A FHE EFORE Allowance for loan impairment

F{E 2 under collective assessment 2,029

BR4RER Total capital base 7,266,145

BARHEENLX Capital-to-Assets Ratio 10.8%*

* AR BT R RIS A RNE & ELL X5
SIZEAEER - REMEESIFENER
LERTREAELLER - i MIAEEES] - &
AHBELEN-_T——F+_A=+—
B#511.3% °

* As there are differences between the Guidelines on the Capital
Adequacy Ratio and the Guidelines on the Capital-to-Assets Ratio, the
capital ratios calculated under the two guidelines are not comparable.
The Capital-to-Assets ratio as at 31 December 2011 under the previous
Guidelines on the Capital-to-Assets Ratio would have been 11.3%.
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4. FASEERTHhETRIRE

AEBRAH T — B BEE A E R A E5)
BEEVE 2 RER - AEESREBE
BRREMEE (QEREBIER FHARER
A TETANA) - FARRTAE AR (et 2 R 2B -

4.1, BERASHIBERE

AEEZL BT EERER UG
BIE - BERERBERES B AKER
o AEESHEE S EMNBERE IS
I R BRI HERES ER SR TE
FEARKIRERBADE  RIRASERET
BRI EBEER - L EB B EREE
AERESIEETE - EERANETR
SUEE o ok IR 2R E FI & E AR B R Y
AR R R EGROR o B E LSRR
Tk FREBEERERRSERZER
BEEEREEHASHEENEERERHRE
5 - AEBEEE MR AERKRE
mERRREENITERBRR - AGE/IME
SAEEMERBRERNEER -

4.2. TAETHAMAEE

WA RMISRENSE T AR FER
REETAEE - EREER AR
B EEATER - 25 AR BINE
MU EEAEESRNSERALRE
K E BT o PrA R AL RME B B 4 A
BRABEARRERRREREIELA
HETHE - ERITER T » thEEEE
ERARBEBE - Al FERAR
KEMAERBEE T I EAFEEE
EH b - AR SRR BROEE
AREZEMERNERTARTE &
RE AT ENHIFES3

4. Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The Group makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year. Estimates
and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

4.1 Impairment allowances on loan portfolio

The Group reviews its loan portfolio to assess impairment at least
on a quarterly basis. In determining whether an impairment loss
should be recorded in the income statement, the Group makes
judgements as to whether there is any observable data indicating
that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash
flows from a portfolio of loans before the decrease can be identified
with an individual loan in that portfolio. This evidence may include
observable data indicating that there has been an adverse change in
the payment status of borrowers in a group or economic conditions
that correlate with defaults on assets in the group. Management
uses estimates based on historical 10ss experience for assets with
credit risk characteristics and objective evidence of impairment
similar to those in the portfolio when scheduling its future cash
flows. The methodology and assumptions used for estimating both
the amount and timing of future cash flows are reviewed regularly
to reduce any differences between loss estimates and actual 10ss
experience.

4.2 Fair value of derivatives

The fair value of financial instruments that are not quoted in active
markets are determined by using valuation techniques. Where
valuation technigues (for example, models) are used to determine
fair value, they are validated and periodically reviewed by qualified
personnel independent of the area that created them. All models
are validated before they are used, and models are calibrated to
ensure that outputs reflect actual data and comparative market
prices. To the extent practical, models use only observable data,
however areas such as credit risk, volatilities and correlations
require management to make estimates. Changes in assumptions
about these factors could affect reported fair value of financial
instruments. Sensitivity analysis is set out in Note 3.3.
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4.3. THHERSEE
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4.3 Impairment of available-for-sale investments

The Group determines that available-for-sale investments are
impaired when there has been a significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value below its cost. This determination of what is significant
or prolonged requires judgement. In making this judgement, the
Group evaluates, among other factors, the normal volatility in listed
price. In addition, impairment may be appropriate when there is
evidence of a deterioration in the financial health of the investment,
industry and sector performance, changes in technology, and
operational and financing cash flows.

4.4 Held-to-maturity investments

The Group follows the guidance of HKAS 39 on classifying non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and fixed maturity as held-to-maturity. This classification requires
significant judgement. In making this judgement, the Group
evaluates its intention and ability to hold such investments to
maturity. If the Group fails to keep these investments to maturity
other than for the specific circumstances defined in HKAS 39, it will
be required to reclassify the entire class as available-for-sale and
measured at fair value, not amortised cost.

4.5 Profits tax

The Group is subject to profits tax in Hong Kong. Significant
estimates are required in determining the provision for profits tax.
There are many transactions and calculations for which the ultimate
tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated tax issues
based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due.

5. Segment analysis

The Group is principally engaged in mortgage business. Other activities
such as debt issuance to fund the mortgage purchase and investment to
reinvest the surplus funds from mortgage receipt are considered ancillary
to mortgage business. The Group is also organised in such a way that
performance is measured at Group level in a single segment for mortgage
business.

Although the mortgage business is managed as a single segment, the
mortgage business is located in four geographical areas, namely Hong
Kong, Korea, Malaysia and China. The segment for Hong Kong includes
mainly the mortgage business in Hong Kong. The segment for non-
Hong Kong includes the mortgage assets in Korea, investment in a jointly
controlled entity in Malaysia and investment in a subsidiary in Shenzhen,
China. The Chief Operating Decision maker assesses the performance
based on geographical segments.
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2% RFIREMER o

operating segments of the Group.

The following tables represent revenue, profit and other information for

EFE

&iE Non- HEt
Hong Kong Hong Kong Total
Fi#xT THT THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°'000

BEzE—_ZT——% Year ended 31 December 2011

+-A=+—HILFE
FEUA Interest income 867,718 164,884 1,032,602
FESZH Interest expense (124,694) (53,095) (177,789)
SRR B A Net interest income 743,024 111,789 854,813
EmiAREFRE Net premiums earned 658,854 - 658,854
HaA Other income 206,191 (8,326) 197,865
LA Operating income 1,608,069 103,463 1,711,532
FHZR O] 8 F 58 Net claims written back 17,618 - 17,618
el nbeik:t| Net commission expenses (108,000) - (108,000)
AR H Operating expenses (166,875) (25,057) (191,932)
RETRERTAYACE 4 A Operating profit before impairment 1,350,812 78,406 1,429,218
EFURERE Charge of loan impairment allowances (3,141) - (3,141)
FE(GHEIE G B2 R T Share of profit of a jointly

controlled entity - 2,830 2,830
R A5 AT g A Profit before taxation 1,347,671 81,236 1,428,907
FiIE Taxation (173,225)
AR g A Profit for the year 1,255,682
FRERFZ Capital expenditure during the year 22,877 - 22,877
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FERE

BB Non- “aEt
Hong Kong Hong Kong Total
FAET FET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HE-T—TF Year ended 31 December 2010
+=—A=t+—HIFE
FEWA Interest income 905,246 236,137 1,141,383
FELZH Interest expense (96,906) (73,896) (170,802)
) BUA Net interest income 808,340 162,241 970,581
EmEl R E R Net premiums earned 583,377 583,377
Eu A Other income 165,692 4176 169,868
FEAI N Operating income 1,557,409 166,417 1,723,826
EAEMBRRFE Net claims incurred (6,345) = (6,345)
BeHF5E Net commission expenses (159,101) (159,101)
sk L Operating expenses (136,842) (34,583) (171,425)
RETRBERTAY AL & g A Operating profit before impairment 1,255,121 131,834 1,386,955
E SR A [E 5 Write-back of loan impairment
allowances 16,663 - 16,663
FE(GHEIEGE SR Share of profit of a jointly
controlled entity - 2,259 2,259
FRE AT A Profit before taxation 1,271,784 134,093 1,405,877
Fi1E Taxation (172,015)
REZ g A Profit for the year 1,233,862
FANERFAZ Capital expenditure during the year 8,802 64 8,866
EEE
] Non- st
Hong Kong Hong Kong Total
F#ET F#ET F#ET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-E——% As at 31 December 2011
+=R=+-8
DEEE Segment assets 48,982,599 7,388,702 56,371,301
HEZEGI BRI E Investment in a jointly
controlled entity - 130,045 130,045
BEMAE Total assets 48,982,599 7,518,747 56,501,346
HEEBE Segment liabilities 40,667,094 7,267,011 47,934,105
FEEB
a5 Non- ®wE
Hong Kong Hong Kong Total
FAT FAET AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R4 As at 31 December 2010
t-—A=1+—H
DIEEE Segment assets 42,832,359 12,069,899 54,902,258
HEEHEERE Investment in a jointly
controlled entity - 130,720 130,720
BEBE Total assets 42,832,359 12,200,619 55,032,978
DEAE Segment liabilities 35,477,850 11,953,088 47,430,938

BERIBEFERA
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6. FIBULA 6. Interestincome
AEE

The Group
2011 2010
FHT FATT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRAES Loan portfolio 623,425 855,015
HeNEHES Cash and short-term funds 100,937 31,311
BHLE — £ Investment securities — listed 98,285 75,054
BHEE — FELETW Investment securities — unlisted 209,955 180,003
1,032,602 1,141,383

ANE R B WA B 3E132,0000 (= FE—=  Included within interest income is HK$132,000 for the year (2010:
4 : 323,000/ 7)) ERE REEZRNEFE  HK$323,000) with respect to interest income accrued on individually

KA e impaired loans.
7. FIBRXH 7. Interest expense
AEH
The Group
2011 2010
F#T FHIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ANTERNRHEENRITER .  Bank loans, debt and MBS issued wholly repayable
BEITEBRIZBES within 5 years 151,690 143,647
BARRFANREEER Debt and MBS issued not wholly repayable
BETEBIIRBES within 5 years 26,099 27,155
177,789 170,802

REFHSZHBEI74EET(ZE—F4% :  Included within interest expenses are HK$174 million (2010:
1.67 BB T) WIEARATFEZ (T ABENEE  HK$167 million) for financial liabilities that are not at fair value through
afE- profit and loss.
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8. IHIBIRIERIBFETSMUZE 8. Revenue account for mortgage insurance and
BR guarantee business
REE
The Group
2011 2010
FHET AT
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FERE (fizka) Gross premiums written (Note a) 644,102 1,038,249
BREBRE Reinsurance premiums (114,569) (87,791)
R &5 (fizE27(a) Net premiums written (Note 27(a)) 529,533 950,458
RmERREHR L /(EIN);F5  Decrease/(increase) in unearned premiums, net 129,321 (367,081)
BEm EREF 5 (M7 27(a)) Net premiums earned (Note 27(a)) 658,854 583,377
BRI /(E4) F5E (HiFE27() Net claims written back/(incurred) (Note 27(b)) 17,618 (6,345)
BB MR E T8 Net premiums earned after provisions 676,472 577,032
iy Commission expenses (125,785) (175,967)
BREARNASS Reinsurers’ share of commission expenses 17,785 16,866
ez FEE Net commission expenses (108,000) (159,101)
EEFAX (MFED) Management expenses (Note b) (29,526) (22,248)
AR S Underwriting gains 538,946 395,683
FoaE Note
@ ZZE——FWEREBEEZZRERBREKE (@ Gross premiums in 2011 were mainly derived from mortgage insurance

B NBORER-ZE——FHENTE
BIBHRERPNDEEEROERE - —
T-TFENERBEEI L ERIBREETS

business with a small portion of premiums and guarantee fee written
from reverse mortgage and guarantee to SMEs launched in 2011. Gross

premiums in 2010 were all derived from the mortgage insurance business.

(b)) EEMAZAMEI0EETHN—ED o (b) Management expenses formed part of the operating expenses in Note 10.

9. HubUgA 9. Other income
AEE
The Group

2011 2010

FHT AT

HK$’'000 HK$'000

IREE B A KBEEITR Early prepayment fees and late charges 14,903 18,278

M 5 =5 Exchange difference 51,049 35,479

SRITAAFEESFHE Net change in fair value of financial instruments 3,366 309

Al E EmIRE AR BUA Dividend income from available-for-sale

listed investments 65,071 43,595

HER B F5E (M15E12))  Net gain on disposal of investments (Note 12) 64,952 64,752

Efb Others (1,476) 7,455

197,865 169,868
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PRITEATFEESHEENA NSIENE
VEERATFEEAMNE R TAATE KRR
640BHB T (ZE—FF : 1.888BT) ki
HHIBEE AFEEBIES/I08ET(ZE—F
F:183BHBT) : RiVIEEABUNRAFEZ L
STABEAITET AR F AR 1008E T (=
T—FF 11,0008 H77) RIEEARFEE L
STABRRNBEBITERRES QT EEES08
BIL(ZE—ZF : 1,5008%87T) °

10. &

Change in fair value of financial instruments represents the aggregate of
(i) HK$64 million fair value gain on hedging instruments designated as fair
value hedge (2010: HK$188 million) and HK$57 million fair value l0oss on
the hedged items (2010: HK$183 million); and (ii) HK$1 million fair value
gain on derivatives designated as at fair value through profit or loss (2010:
HK$10 million) and HK$5 million fair value loss on issued debt securities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss (2010: HK$15 million).

10. Operating expenses

AEE
The Group
2011 2010
FHET AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
B B A Staff costs
e Rtz Salaries and benefits 124,411 107,797
RIKERA - FREHERETE Pension costs — defined contribution plans 6,396 5,706
PWAE Premises
itk Rental 9,929 7,800
Hfth Others 6,311 6,679
EEMe Directors’ emoluments - -
Y& (KI5E25) Depreciation (Note 25) 8,609 12,928
B4 & SRS Financial information services 5,627 5,510
Rk Consultancy fees 9,615 12,494
st R EEZH Marketing and advertising expenses 8,135 964
H s Other operating expenses 12,899 11,547
191,932 171,425
11. #ZEEHEN & 11. Auditor’s remuneration
AEH
The Group
2011 2010
FHET AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ENZIRTS Audit services 938 880
H AR Other services 1,068 859
2,006 1,739
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12. HEHREMWEFE 12. Net gain on disposal of investments

AEH
The Group
2011 2010
F#xT FET
HK$'000 HK$'000
HERER W FRE Net gain on disposal of investments:
- BERN—A—HAERFHEAN - realisation of amounts recognised in reserves
TEREFIE (FIEE31) up to 1 January (note 31) 51,884 40,554
- NEEEAWEFE — net gain arising in current year 13,068 24,198
64,952 64,752
13. ERBIE (1845)/ o 13. (Charge)/write-back of loan impairment
allowances
AEH
The Group
2011 2010
F#xT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRURE (BB /5 (Charge)/write-back of loan impairment allowances
- BEFHE (BIFE 20(b) — collective assessment (Note 20 (b)) (3,141) 16,663
14. #iIA 14. Taxation
(a) REFEEWERANMBRHBIES : (a) Taxation charge in the consolidated income statement
represents:
REH
The Group
2011 2010
F#xT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EBFEH Hong Kong profits tax
- BEIRIER — Current income tax 169,114 171,681
- BAFEFE — Adjustment in respect of prior years - 16
169114 171,697
RIERIE Deferred taxation
- AFEXH — Charge for current year 411 318
173,225 172,015

EBIRIBESBRA 7 The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
ZZ——4 %5 Annual Report 2011

161



AR FRMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

AN G E E A B 5T R AR B R AR Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5%
16.5%( —ZFE— T4 : 16.5%) K9 = (2010: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.
FIREBNETRE - BEHRIAAE Deferred taxation is calculated in full on temporary differences
BEEE16.5% (ZZF—ZF : 16.5%) under the liability method using a principal taxation rate of 16.5%
B FE EH R E IR o (2010: 16.5%).

AEENBRB AR N BIEEEAE The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from
BREAENERESBENEZEZNAT the theoretical amount that would arise using the taxation rate

of Hong Kong as follows:

AREE
The Group
2011 2010
TFHET AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRA A5 A Profit before taxation 1,428,907 1,405,877
1#16.5% (—ZF—Z4F : 16.5%) Calculated at a taxation rate of 16.5% (2010:16.5%)
R R 235,770 231,970
AL 2L R I B 28R T Y Tax effect of share of profit of a jointly controlled
M2 entity (467) (373)
BAZT A Income not subject to taxation (89,138) (82,023)
IR )3 Expenses not deductible for taxation purposes 27,060 22,425
BEFETHE Adjustment in respect of prior years - 16
FIER Taxation charge 173,225 172,015
(b) BEABMRRARAMBIERES : (b) Provision for taxation in the statement of financial
position represents:
HEM E
The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
FHET FHT FHET AT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EHTIEAR Current income tax liabilities 134,785 133,560 135,131 134,532
BERIEAE Deferred income tax liabilities 52,672 37167 52,696 37167
187,457 170,727 187,827 171,699
R-E——EFER-—_E—FTE+_-AH There was no significant unprovided deferred taxation as at
=t+—0B ' BEERERKREBEHRELE 31 December 2011 and 2010.
I8 ©
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BIEFIB(BE)/ BENEEHEMKE The major components of deferred income tax (assets)/liabilities

DRENBEMOT ¢ and the movements during the year are as follows:
A
The Group
InEBIERE BUE B
Accelerated Impairment NEEEE bRk S ot
tax allowances Fair value cash flow Fotcl
depreciation and provisions changes hedges Total
FHET FET FHET FHET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-ZE—ZTF—F—H As at 1 January 2010 3,448 (12,299) 33,088 (9,028) 15,209
RIS R A (E5E)/ bR (Credited)/charged to
the income statement (207) 525 - - 318
RN Charged to equity
(FF&E31) (Note 31) = = 17,307 4,333 21,640
R-ZT—THF+=-A=+—H Asat31December 2010 3,241 (11,774) 50,395 (4,695) 37167
PR AR Charged to the income
statement 1,805 2,306 = = 4111
RSN Charged to equity
(F45E31) (Note 31) - = 9,316 2,078 11,394
WZE——5+"A=+—H As at 31 December 2011 5,046 (9,468) 59,711 (2,617) 52,672
P N
The Company
DR IEI WA
Accelerated Impairment NTEEE) RE T
tax allowances Fair value Cash flow Fit )
depreciation and provisions changes hedges Total
FiT FiET FHT FiT FiT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R=ZT—TF—F—H As at 1 January 2010 3,448 (12,295) 33,088 (9,028) 15,213
PR A (E5E)/ MR (Credited)/charged to
the income statement (207) 521 - = 314
PR Charged to equity
GED) (Note 31) = = 17,307 4,333 21,640
RZT—FTF+_A=+—H Asat31December 2010 3,241 (11,774) 50,395 (4,695) 37,167
U =R AR Charged to the income
statement 1,805 2,330 = = 4,135
RSN Charged to equity
(HtE31) (Note 31) = - 9,316 2,078 11,394
A-E——%+-H=+—H Asat 31 December 2011 5,046 (9,444) 59,711 (2,617) 52,696
R+ZEAR » EEAERELERE There is no significant amount of deferred income tax assets/
BE/ABFEERE /T - liabilities to be settled within 12 months.
15. AEEF 15. Profit for the year
AN EIB SRR FrE AN E A A&1,226,370,000 The profit for the year is dealt with in the financial statements of the
BT (ZE—F 1 1,199,473,000787T) ° Company to the extent of HK$1,226,370,000 (2010: HK$1,199,473,000).
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16. IR2 16. Dividend
b /N
The Company
2011 2010
FHT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BRI BB EEAZ0.175/87C Proposed dividend of HK$0.175
(ZZE—ZF:017587T) (2010: HK$0.175) per ordinary share 350,000 350,000

RIEBE——FM-_ZT-ZEFEMNH-ZT—Z4F The dividend paid in 2011 and 2010 in respect of 2010 and 2009 were
M-BTENEERESRIAISEST(E/RE  HK$350 million (HK$0.175 per ordinary share) and HK$500 million (HK$0.25
BA%0.1757 L) M5 EB T (B L MAL0.25  per ordinary share) respectively. The directors proposed a final dividend
BIL) c RZZE——FWA=+H - =&3%E  in respect of 2011 of HK$0.175 per ordinary share on 30 April 2012.
- ——ERHARE SR EMAT0.175%  The proposed dividend is not reflected as a dividend payable as at 31
JL o WEEFEREWE AR _T——F+=  December 2011.

R=+—B8EMEKE -

17. REREHESE 17. Cash and short-term funds
AEHE VNN

The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
TFET FHT T#ET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RITIHE Cash at banks 43,499 49,470 38,642 36,918
RITE BTN Time deposits with banks 10,201,666 5853179 10,083,205 5,732,591

10,245,165 5,902,649 10,121,847 5,769,509

MREREXRMS BWENZRBELERABIEE  For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash
LAFER S A BB =8 A NEIER &R © equivalents comprise the following balances with less than three months’
maturity from the date of transaction.

NEH v

The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
FET FAT FET FRT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R1TIRS Cash at banks 43,499 49,470 38,642 36,918
RITE HITFRX Time deposits with banks 9,942,514 4,495,604 9,936,345 4,404,640
R REREEIER Cash and cash equivalents 9,986,013 4,545,074 9,974,987 4,441,558
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18. FEUSFI 2 REERR 18.

Interest and remittance receivables

H &M LV
The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
Fisn TB7 Fign TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT ZIRREYAILE - Interest receivable from
- PR ERE L — interest rate swap contracts 240,949 497,467 240,949 495,491
- BHIRE — investment securities 88,046 81,330 88,046 81,330
— RITEHER — time deposits with banks 12,461 2,345 11,861 2,175
B AEE R FEINLE & Interest receivable and
SRR instalments, in transit from
loan portfolio 249,542 76,008 237,214 66,236
590,998 657,150 578,070 645,232
9. fTHEEMTIR 19. Derivative financial instruments

(a) FERTTATR

REBEA T AT A RAER
MEmER - REHRENE - BE
%f‘%@* EAFRERMT A« fE
REFE  TETESBEANUATE
et ABRS IR A FERBES i
SRRV R T A o

KW RAEHERAA— RS REHR
W= — AR RENAGE - HHIBH
BN RN mEES RSB ER -

BETEBREESIN  ZEXH5TY
k#pAe  AKENERERARAR
ZHFREBRTHEENEERNS
WHEBERR » REBEZZRITAF
B AEAOBELD - RHER

BERFEERBRRR

(a) Use of derivative

The Group uses the following derivative instruments to hedge
the Group’s financial risks. For accounting purposes, derivative
instrument are designated as at fair value through profit or loss
or hedging instruments under fair value or cash flow hedges
as defined in HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement.

Currency and interest rate swaps are commitments to
exchange one set of cash flows for another. Swaps result in
an economic exchange of currencies or interest rates or a
combination of all these. No exchange of principal takes place
except for certain currency swaps. The Group’s credit risk
represents the potential cost to replace the swap contracts
if counterparties fail to perform their obligations. This risk is
monitored on an ongoing basis with reference to the current fair
value, a proportion of the notional amount of the contracts and
the liquidity of the market.

BARIBEFARA
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ATRASRIANEERSE AR
SRR RFERH) T AR M —(ELL &
BB - MR MRS R AR RIR
MENTESITEZINATE -
Ut - SRR S RS ER (B T B 15 B Sk
ERER o BEE TSR R E XIS
HGEREDRE) - (T T A ge AL
BEEBAN(EE)HTM(EE) D
TR TESMIENGHNREES
BT - BN AMZEBE -
kitEeRmBEERBBZATEE
Al e N A IRIRED © PRRF B HIPTAET
BRATEHNTX

AR FRMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

The notional amounts of certain types of financial instruments
provide a basis for comparison with instruments recognised
on the statement of financial position but do not necessarily
indicate the amounts of future cash flows involved or the
current fair value of the instruments and, therefore, do
not indicate the Group’s exposure to credit or price risks.
The derivative instruments become favourable (assets) or
unfavourable (liabilities) as a result of fluctuations in market
interest rates or foreign exchange rates relative to their terms.
The aggregate contractual or notional amount of derivative
financial instruments on hand, the extent to which instruments
are favourable or unfavourable, and thus the aggregate fair
values of derivative financial assets and liabilities, can fluctuate
significantly from time to time. The fair values of derivative
instruments held are set out below.

FEE
The Group
2011 2010
&/ an/
BREEH AFE EEHE AFE
Contract/ Fair values Contract/ Fair values
notional aE afk notional ‘E afE
amount Assets Liabilities amount Assets Liabilities
TF#ExT TF#x TF#T FET FHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
() HEEARFEZCFA () Derivatives designated
BEHITETR as at fair value through
profit or loss
F 4 57 Interest rate swaps 5,448,996 63,220 (13,880) 7,443,726 64,754 (26,822)
i ER currency swaps 7,890,297 11,696 (12,884) 7,342,056 13,090 (8,093)
74,916 (26,764) 77,844 (34,915)
(i) BEARFELE T (i) Derivatives designated
TETA as fair value hedge
RS Interest rate swaps 21,418,545 1,250,727 (18,607) | 27,330,675 1,029,206 (2,819)
petst Currency swaps 16,503,853 233,544 (94,211) 7,488,846 289,571 (2,487)
1,484,271 (112,818) 1,318,777 (5,306)
(i) IEELABREBTRERE (iii)  Derivatives designated
PTETA as cash flow hedge
wikia Currency swaps - - - 2,354,149 - (4,151)
ERRITEEE /(BF) Total recognised derivative
k=) assets/(liabilities) 1,559,187 (139,582) 1,396,621 (44,372)
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AnE

The Company
2011 2010
&/ an/
ABREH AFE EHREH AFE
Contract/ Fair values Contract/ Fair values
notional aE =1 notional BE afE
amount Assets Liabilities amount Assets Liabilities
Fit Fi#T Fi#T FET FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
() IEBEAAFEBEA () Derivatives designated
BEMITETR as at fair value
through profit or loss
i Interest rate swaps 5,448,996 63,220 (13,880) 7,443,726 64,754 (26,822)
kst currency swaps 7,890,297 11,696 (12,884) 7,342,056 13,090 (8,093)
74,916 (26,764) 77,844 (34,915)
(i) BEARFEL (i) Derivatives designated
THETA as fair value hedge
lESEy Interest rate swaps 21,418,545 1,250,727 (18,607) | 26,630,675 1,005,107 (2,819)
By Currency swaps 16,503,853 233,544 (94,211) 7,488,846 289,571 (2,487)
1,484,271 (112,818) 1,294,678 (5,306)
(i) EEABSRERE (i) Derivatives designated
PTETA as cash flow hedge
B Currency swaps - - - 2,354,149 - (4,151)
EBRERITERE /(A& Total recognised derivative
ekl assets/(liabilities) 1,559,187 (139,582) 1,372,522 (44,372)

(b) $ihES
ﬁ“ilﬂﬁ

C MERTREMmME -
W§%°

(i) DFEHR
REENRA
AREEE TE &
EEE
MR LG -

(i) MEREH

AEEFERBERSRE NG
FEHREHIIMNE SR T ARG IRE
HELNEIINERR °

N EERHRIR SRS
ANBREF AT & 5

N ESHEERTER
TR TERNFEN
B8 3| B F = EL R H

(b) Hedging activities

(i) Fair value hedges

Derivatives may qualify as hedges for accounting purposes if
they are fair value hedges or cash flow hedges.

The Group's fair value hedge principally consists of interest
rate and currency swaps that are used to protect interest
rate risk resulting from any potential change in fair value of

fixed rate financial instruments.

(ii)

Cash flow hedges

under cash flow hedge

The Group hedged a portion of foreign exchange risks
arising from variability of cash flows from foreign currency
denominated financial instruments using currency swaps

‘A7) The Hong Kong Mortgage Corporation Limited
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AR FRMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(c) EERERBERREERE (c) Replacement costs and potential future credit
exposures
BEEXNAREEFMAMERBEREE The replacement costs represent the cost of replacing all
BERITETAEGKKAE o BIERKE derivative contracts that have a positive value when marked
ERkReEIEREEART B EIES] to market. The potential future credit exposure amounts refer
(FIEE3.7) st E R S - AEE{ER to the amount as computed in accordance with the Guidelines
BAZSGHFTIRAOMNER on the Capital Adequacy Ratio (Note 3.7). The Group has not

experienced any non-performance by its counterparties.

PTETABHNES KA RBIEARR The replacement costs and potential future credit exposure
EERRSEHN TN - ZESFEIL amounts of the derivative contracts are as follows. These
EA AR GHFHETEMSEE Y amounts do not take into account the effects of bilateral netting
VR2E o arrangements with the counterparties.
AEE
The Group
2011 2010
BRI BIERIR
EE R EERR
Potential Potential
BEEMA future FEEKA future
Replacement credit Replacement credit
cost exposure cost exposure
FET TFExT FHTT FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEEH) Interest rate contracts
— =K} HR — Interest rate swaps 1,527,223 131,599 1,442,892 139,612
EREK Exchange rate contracts
- Bikia HR — Currency swaps 263,227 806,232 332,268 661,650
1,790,450 937,831 1,775,160 801,262
Y /N
The Company
2011 2010
BERK VBIEARR
FERRK EERE
Potential Potential
EERA future FEERA future
Replacement credit Replacement credit
cost exposure cost exposure
TFHET F#ET FHT TAT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEE4L Interest rate contracts
— 4= B - Interest rate swaps 1,527,223 131,599 1,416,817 139,612
XG4 Exchange rate contracts
- Gy — Currency swaps 263,227 806,232 332,268 661,650
1,790,450 937,831 1,749,085 801,262
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20. BERESFHE 20. Loan portfolio, net

(a) ERASRRE (a) Loan portfolio less allowance
A% AT
The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
FET T TFiET FH&T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RRERE Mortgage portfolio
= Residential
- & - Hong Kong 20,402,305 18,081,110 15,442,530 14,932,355
— g — Overseas 7,239,972 11,912,250 7,239,972 11,912,250
[EES Commercial 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000
FHLAEE Securitised portfolio
(Pt 33) (Note 33) 169,762 717,786 - -
IERBEREE Non-mortgage portfolio 1,331,401 549,820 1,331,401 549,820

33,143,440 35,260,966 28,013,903 31,394,425
BHOREEE Allowance for loan impairment (7,622) (2,029) (7,478) (2,027)

33,135,818 35,258,937 28,006,425 31,392,398

R_ZT——F+_A=+—H UE As at 31 December 2011, the mortgage portfolio had a weighted
HEKRELETE - RRFTARUIZ average remaining term of 11 years (2010: 9 years) on a
BEFEEERNBELT - RBEXK contractual basis, without taking into account any prepayment
HEMNMETOFHHBT—F (= of local mortgage loans. Final maturity of the mortgage portfolio

T—TF: NF) RBEFEER is in the year 2050.
BHR-ERTEIE -

\mlmﬁ?%ﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁfﬁé KA & AR (E Total allowance for loan impairment as a percentage of the
BARSESHB DT outstanding principal balances of the loan portfolio is as follows:
AEE PN
The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
EFORERE Total allowance for
BEE(EE loan impairment
HEEHEFE as a percentage of
B the gross loan portfolio 0.02% 0.01% 0.03% 0.01%
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AR FRMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

(b) ZBEREESHERRERE

(b) Allowance for loan impairment on mortgage portfolio

A& A4
The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
Fi#T T Fi#R T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HEFE Collective assessment
n—H—H As at 1 January 2,029 14,011 2,027 13,975
RURR A/  Charge/(released) to
(FEED) (MF3E13)) income statement (Note 13) 3141 (16,663) 2,999 (16,629)
BB MsHE R Recoveries of loans previously
written off 2,452 4,760 2,452 4,760
BETRERD Unwind of discount on
allowance - (79) - (79)
R+=A=+—H As at 31 December 7,622 2,029 7,478 2,027

FEEEFRERER  EZRIERE
REER @ B ATHE o SEREI
REFZRBEFES ELRERR
FA - BEFURERHE 18,0008 T (=
T—Z4F :7,0008T) EEEEK D

B (MIFE25) ©

AT FHE R E R 2 R EE SR D

Allowance for loan impairment was made after taking into
account the current market value of the collateral of the
delinquent loan. There is no impairment provided for overseas
and commercial mortgage portfolio. During the year, allowance
for loan impairment of HK$18,000 (2010: HK$7,000) has been
transferred to repossessed assets (Note 25).

Individually impaired loans collectively assessed on a portfolio

R basis are analysed as follows:
* %M e
The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
Fi#R T Fi#R FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EERHEAGHEEE  Gross impaired loan portfolio 4,923 278 4,923 278
ERCRERE Allowance for loan impairment (591) (22) (591) 22)
4,332 256 4,332 256
ERCREREL Allowance for loan impairment
WEERHEE as a percentage of gross
BEERBH DL impaired loan portfolio 12.0% 7.9% 12.0% 7.9%
REERHEE Gross impaired loan portfolio
RELEEREE as a percentage of
BERADLL gross loan portfolio 0.01% - 0.02% =

VARE& T2 AT 1S AT 852 8 Bl 8 s O

Allowance for loan impairment under collective assessment
for loans not individually identified as impaired amount to
HK$7,031,000 (2010: HK$2,007,000).

B AR BT 1R B BOR (8 7 48 4 7,031,000
BIT(ZF—F4 : 2,007,00087T) °
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(c) BERMEEANMERERERE (c) Net investments in finance leases included in loan

portfolio
AEBERARAT
The Group and the Company
2011
BRI L
IR AE AR AT REEAR ENERE
MIRRE F2N Total
Present value Interest minimum
of minimum income lease
lease payments relating to payments
receivable future periods receivable
FHET Figx FiT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
LA HA RS e MR IA Amounts receivable:
-—FR — within one year 110,457 24,274 134,731
- —FEERFNR — after one year
but within five years 399,125 76,599 475,724
- Az — after five years 821,819 97,583 919,402
1,331,401 198,456 1,529,857
REERANA]
The Group and the Company
2010
AR FEU AR LT
SEBUTHL  RREAMD FIRAEEE
FIRBRE A Total
Present value Interest minimum
of minimum income lease
lease payments relating to payments
receivable future periods receivable
T T T
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$' 000
FALATT HA ] 8 LR A Amounts receivable:
-—%R — within one year 57,467 10,492 67,959
- —FRERFA — after one year
but within five years 193,302 31,305 224,607
- AfFtR — after five years 299,051 28,696 327,747
549,820 70,493 620,313
R-E——F+-A=+—HBR=-F There is no impairment allowance for finance lease receivable as
—ZF+ZA=+—H AEERAK at 31 December 2011 and 2010 of the Group and the Company.
A BN AR L R A A B R R IR R R
EHE -
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AR FRMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

21. BHRE 21. Investment securities
(a) T EEH (a) Available-for-sale securities
AEERANT
The Group and the Company
2011 2010
TFHET FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EATEYERNERSES  Debt securities at fair value
JEET Unlisted 294,299 1,934,627
BAFEYBEMNEMZES  Other securities at fair value
REBEM Listed in Hong Kong 2,009,404 1,469,339
A EE S B 5E Total available-for-sale securities 2,303,703 3,403,966
HEMEFERIMEBEES KEHE Other securities refer to exchange-traded funds and real estate
KEERE ° investment trust.
REATHB R ST E & A Available-for-sale securities are analysed by categories of
N issuers as follows:
AEERANT
The Group and the Company
2011 2010
F#HET AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
RITR B A S EhikE Banks and other financial institutions 294,299 1,368,020
NI Corporate entities - 66,719
AR BT Central governments - 499,888
Hth Others 2,009,404 1,469,339
2,303,703 3,403,966
M EFFMESHBMOT The movement in available-for-sale securities is summarised as
follows:
AEBRANR
The Group and the Company
2011 2010
FHET AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
®n—HA—H As at 1 January 3,403,966 3,613,064
#8n Additions 645,167 4,263,000
HEK D Sale and redemption (1,853,946) | (4,620,012)
G Amortisation 931 (1,088)
NTEEE) Change in fair value 107,682 143,631
HNEEE 5 2= 58 Exchange difference (97) 5,371
wn+—A=+—H As at 31 December 2,303,703 3,403,966
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(b) HAEEIHES (b) Held-to-maturity securities

AEERANR
The Group and the Company
2011 2010
FHT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000

HRESERR AN BRR(ETEE % Debt securities at amortised cost

REB LT Listed in Hong Kong 1,495,927 1,014,324
REBIRINET Listed outside Hong Kong 3,029,614 3,024,472

4,525,541 4,038,796

JE T Unlisted 3,743,607 3,994,337
BERIHESFERE Total held-to-maturity securities 8,269,148 8,033,133
B EHTE Market value of listed securities

e - held-to-maturity 4,692,973 4,181,338
REATHBER ST E 22 HB 5 Held-to-maturity securities are analysed by categories of issuers
R as follows:

AEBRANT

The Group and the Company

2011 2010

TFHET AT

HK$'000 HK$'000

RITR HAb S Rz Banks and other financial institutions 5,198,773 5,742,185
REIEE Corporate entities 1,294,334 623,601
NV 7 Public sector entities 894,070 863,630
BT Central governments 830,863 737,822
EAh Others 51,108 65,895

8,269,148 8,033,133

REZISBSFNESPMOT The movement in held-to-maturity securities is summarised as
follows:
AEBRANT
The Group and the Company
2011 2010
F&T AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
R—A—H As at 1 January 8,033,133 5,817,998
1840 Additions 1,743,272 4,341,842
HE K fE D Sale and redemption (1,508,858) | (2,130,621)
s Amortisation (10,761) (7,093)
HNEETE W = 58 Exchange difference 12,362 11,007
W+=—A=+—H As at 31 December 8,269,148 8,033,133
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AR FRMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

22. fIBATIRE 22. Investment in subsidiaries
P /N

The Company
2011 2010
Ti#x T
HK$'000 HK$'000
JEEMRRS - BKAE Unlisted shares, at cost 103,060 103,060
M B A B FT R 3 IE Due from a subsidiary 4,883,648 3,102,572

4,986,708 3,205,632

MEB AR AR FOEEEHA N EETERY - I The amount due from a subsidiary is unsecured and has no fixed term of

Fa=o

BB FEEB - repayment. Interest is charged at market rates.

R-E——F+_A=+—0 WBAEME The details of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2011 are:

B
& fH A 3L 3t B BT /CRMBRARE FRF B IR
g1 Place of TEEH Particulars of issued/ Effective
Name incorporation Principal activities registered capital equity held
BERIEEIEERAT B BARERIZIBER 1,000,000 7T 100%
B RREE 1 BT
HKMC Mortgage Hong Kong Mortgage purchases HK$1,000,000 100%
Management Limited and servicing of HK$1 ordinary
share each
A EREREERERAR lE] RIRE R RER AR EIEMER 90%
Bauhinia HKMC Corporation PRC Mortgage guarantee RMB100 million 90%
Limited business registered capital
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23. {EEHEREE 23. Investment in a jointly controlled entity

REME
The Group
2011 2010
FHT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
R—H—H As at 1 January 130,720 115,190
HIBRTH IR (S A& K Share of profit, net of tax 2,830 2,259
HNEETE 2= 58 (FIFE31) Exchange differences (Note 31) (3,784) 13,108
HihgEm e Other equity movement
- DA (HFE31) — fair value reserve (Note 31) 279 163
R+=—A=+—H As at 31 December 130,045 130,720
/N
The Company
2011 2010
FHT AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
JEEMRRS - BKAE Unlisted shares, at cost 120,554 120,554

R-Z——F+-_A=+—H HEZEFEE The details of the jointly controlled entity as at 31 December 2011 are:
BEEIBAT

HEHE
ER ¥Rz 10 LTEBREDIL
& MM A S 3t B ERITRANEE R % of ordinary
& Place of FTEXH Nominal value of Class of shares
Name incorporation Principal activities issued capital shares held directly held
Cagamas HKMC Berhad S5 i) RREREIRE HE1{ETT LB 50%
BREESE 1T
Cagamas HKMC Berhad Malaysia Mortgage guaranty RM100 million Ordinary 50%
business of RM1 each
AREBRERIEH FREMEEB M T The summarised financial information in respect of the Group's interest in
a jointly controlled entity is as follows:
2011 2010
FHET AT
HK$'000 HK$'000
BE Assets 130,709 131,217
=L Liabilities (664) (497)
EEFEE Share of net assets 130,045 130,720
WA Revenue 4,633 3,927
FEREGEA Share of profit for the year 2,830 2,259
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AR FRMEE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

24, TEFRIE - &R HMEBE 24. Prepayments, deposits and other assets

AEME P /N
The Group The Company

2011 2010 2011 2010

FH&ERT FHT FET FHT

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

I {Ek=V=S Repossessed assets 454 3,861 454 3,861

NEIEFHEES Corporate club debentures 750 750 750 750
FEMS AT & (_ETH) Dividend receivable from

RERE available-for-sale

investments (listed) 14,363 14,032 14,363 14,032

Hfth FEUGRIE Other receivable - = 161,268 =

HAth Others 11,530 9,016 11,952 10,577

27,097 27,659 188,787 29,220

H b JiE Ue 7118 2 & 45 Bauhinia MBS Limited LA Other receivable represented the amount drawn by Bauhinia MBS Limited
B[O BauhinialZ @& AL st 2131 THIRIB % - for the redemption of the MBS issued under Bauhinia MBS Programme.

25. EIEEE 25. Fixed assets
REE
The Group
WAER
{RFL R34
Office
HEWEKIE  equipment, =E
Leasehold furniture sl Motor Ft ]
improvement and fixtures Ccomputers vehicle Total
T Tt T Tt Tt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R-ZE—ZTF—H—HAKREFE  Netbook amount as at
1 January 2010 2,217 1,380 17,641 19 21,257
NE Additions 77 259 8,530 = 8,866
FERIE10) Depreciation charge
(Note 10) (2,016) (923) (9,970) (19) (12,928)
HNEEEE H A Exchange adjustments 7 17 33 - 57
RZE—ZF+=-A=1+—H Net book amount as at
AR EE 31 December 2010 285 733 16,234 - 17,252
NE Additions 4,207 842 17,828 - 22,877
BE /WH Disposal/write-off - (258) (28) - (286)
EHEE10) Depreciation charge
(Note 10) (335) (335) (7,939) - (8,609)
SNEEEE H % Exchange adjustments - 14 26 - 40
R-FE—F+-"A=+—H Net book amount as at
RREFE 31 December 2011 4,157 996 26,121 - 31,274
W_F—+-"A=+—H As at 31 December 2011
BANME Cost 12,918 7,085 151,016 226 171,245
Bt e Accumulated depreciation (8,761) (6,089) (124,895) (226) (139,971)
BREF Net book amount 4,157 996 26,121 - 31,274
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P N
The Company

WMAZRE
RFLA R 5t
Office
HEWHEKIE  equipment, "RE
Leasehold furniture B Motor Fobc]
improvement  and fixtures Computers vehicle Total
FHT FET FHET FHT FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R=ZZT—ZFF—F—HE®EFRE  Netbookamountas at
1 January 2010 1,828 681 16,472 19 19,000
hE Additions 72 240 8,490 - 8,802
e Depreciation charge (1,718) (568) 9,517) (19) (11,822)
RZZE—ZFF+-A=+—H Net book amount as at
ARTEFRE 31 December 2010 182 353 15,445 - 15,980
A= Additions 4,207 842 17,828 - 22,877
e Depreciation charge (232) (204) (7,472) - (7,908)
N_FE——F+"HA=+—H Net book amount as at
BRERHE 31 December 2011 4,157 991 25,801 - 30,949
N-_ZE——F+-HA=+—H As at 31 December 2011
BRAME Cost 12,918 7,057 149,606 226 169,807
ZatineE Accumulated depreciation (8,761) (6,066) (123,805) (226) (138,858)
BRERE Net book amount 4,157 991 25,801 - 30,949

26. FE{TERIA - FEFRII RRE b

26. Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other

BE liabilities
REE PN
The Group The Company

2011 2010 2011 2010
T#ET FHT F#ET T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FERTRRIE R PR R SZ Accounts payable and
accrued expenses 74,215 113,043 74,407 146,710
H PRI FRIE Other payable - = 358,929 467,734
HgE Other liabilities 4,182,266 4,163,057 4,182,266 4,163,057
HAbE Other provision 18,402 15,037 18,402 14,765
4,274,883 4,291,137 4,634,004 4,792,266

HBERKAR - ZEE=F+_AK_ZT=
NE—ABEBETHRE([E8FE]) BT
BEMNZBERINAEELTHRERENRE -

HE-_Z——F+_-_A=+—8 ' AQFAMH
Bauhinia MBS Limited 5 & 30 188 L &I B 5K
AL WERBRAERRSESHNE
B BRZBERR[EFEEFE]  UAERR
[ E fib & 1 3778 | #32 — % & {7 Bauhinia MBS
Limited & E - RZFT——F+=ZB=+—
B+ N2 B # AR OR 3R R E A BN BUE A
358,929,000/ 7T (= F —Z 4 : 467,734,000 7%
JT) °

Other liabilities represented the deferred consideration used for credit
enhancement on the mortgage loans purchased from the Government of
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“HKSAR") in December 2003
and January 2004.

Up to 31 December 2011, the Company sold HK$3 billion of mortgage
loans to Bauhinia MBS Limited for securitisation, in which, the Company
continues to recognise the mortgage loans in “Loan portfolio, net”
to the extent of the guarantee and continuing involvement. A liability
due to Bauhinia MBS Limited shown as “Other payable” has also been
recognised. As at 31 December 2011, other payable was HK$358,929,000
(2010: HK$467,734,000) in the Company's statement of financial position.
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27. RIBEBRRBREEE

27. Insurance liabilities and reinsurance assets

AREBMRANF REERARAT]
The Group and the Company The Group and the Company
2011 2010
ER BiRE b1 E| BRI bk
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net
TF#ExT FET FHT FHT FAT FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R EARE RIERERERE Provision for unearned
premium and guarantee fees 1,568,916 199,467 1,369,449 1,689,054 190,284 1,498,770
RIREBREE Provision for outstanding
claims
- BER /(RE) BER - claims reported/(recovery) 1,881 (2) 1,883 - (164) 164
- BEABRARHAR - claims incurred
but not reported 59,798 9,446 50,352 84,611 14,771 69,840
61,679 9,444 52,235 84,611 14,607 70,004
1,630,595 208,911 1,421,684 1,773,665 204,891 1,568,774
(a) XHHIRERIERERAEEEESD (a) Analysis of movements in provision for unearned
ey premiums and guarantee fees
AREBRANF AEERARAT]
The Group and the Company The Group and the Company
2011 2010

ER BiRE b1 EX| BIRE RRE
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net
TF#ExT FET FHT FHET FHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
»—A—H As at 1 January 1,689,054 190,284 1,498,770 | 1,372,427 240,738 1,131,689
EEURE (KT7E8) Premiums written (Note 8) 644,102 114,569 529,533 | 1,038,249 87,791 950,458
EmERE (fi8) Premiums earned (Note 8) (764,240) (105,386) (658,854) | (721,622)  (138,245)  (583,377)
W+=-—A=1+—8 As at 31 December 1,568,916 199,467 1,369,449 | 1,689,054 190,284 1,498,770

(b) RRBFBHEEHSWOT (b) Analysis of movements in provision for outstanding

claims
AREM R AN E A& B RARA
The Group and the Company The Group and the Company
2011 2010
ER BiRk B E£5E AR R
Gross Reinsurance Net Gross Reinsurance Net
FHT FiET F#ET FHET FHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HKS’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
n—A—H As at 1 January 84,611 14,607 70,004 89,891 25,363 64,528
EANGEES Claims paid (690) - (690) - 1175 (1,175)
A EIEEES Claims recovery 764 225 539 508 202 306
BEEERR(HFE8) Claims incurred (Note 8)
- BHREBAR — claims reported 1,807 (63) 1,870 (2,599) (1,515) (1,084)
- BEABRBARAR - claims incurred
but not reported (24,813) (5,325) (19,488) (3,189) (10,618) 7,429
R+=A=+—H As at 31 December 61,679 9,444 52,235 84,611 14,607 70,004
(c) &fE3EE R (c) Liability adequacy test

ETRERRIHRE  ZR2HEL
Ren8lPREEERTHBR
EREMBEGE  ARBERIR -
—— FR T TEF = H=F—
B ANEEERMRREILE

The liability adequacy test considers current estimates of all
contractual cash flows, and of related cash flows such as claims
handling costs, the test shows that, as at 31 December 2011 and
2010, the Group's insurance liabilities are adequate.
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28. EEITIEBES

28. Debt securities issued

AEME b N
The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
F#T FHIT F#T FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R4 8 P A5 BR Y Debt securities carried
BEHES at amortised cost
BB ITEEIES DIP notes 2,199,566 4,118,849 2,199,566 4,397,000
REESF BT EIES MTN notes 1,497,209 = 1,497,209 =
TREE S AN AR Y Total debt securities carried
BB HEEE at amortised cost 3,696,775 4,118,849 3,696,775 4,397,000
BEANTEE IR Debt securities designated
EHES as fair value hedge
BB LA EIES DIP notes 12,949,071 20,774,658 12,949,071 20,774,658
TEBEHETIEI M EMES  RBIP and other notes 50,488 699,802 50,488 699,802
PEES BT EIES MTN notes 23,509,065 11,597,306 23,509,065 11,597,306
B E A AT ELFH Total debt securities
BI% 8 5 HRFE designated as
fair value hedge 36,508,624 33,071,766 36,508,624 33,071,766
RVRTERIFIEE AL Debt securities designated
ATFEE{LFNER as at fair value through
HEHES profit or loss upon
initial recognition
BEFTEEIES DIP notes 697,917 1,756,638 697,917 1,756,638
TEEABEITHEIR EMES  RBIP and other notes 193,891 180,482 193,891 180,482
EA'%DKIAEEE% BHEE A A Total debt securities
FEZ(EIAERN designated as at
{a%aﬁﬁ%@ﬁﬁ fair value through
profit or loss upon initial
recognition 891,808 1,937,120 891,808 1,937,120
BEITEBESE Total debt securities issued 41,097,207 39,127,735 41,097,207 | 39,405,886
RER > REBRVIARRBIETZESE During the year, the Group designated on initial recognition

A f& #91,000,000,000% ;L( = & — & F

1,074,000,0005%8 7T ) & H BE A FEZ (LG
A& - ZEeRMBEZATEEFHRNELE
BB - RUNIRTEREFIE E AU A T EE
it A Baf R e ERaERAEERES
ARERBIARERNESFFEAZINNEED
567,392,0007& 7T (ZF —Z 4 : 612,080,000/%

L) ©

FZERERAR RTINS R AERHE ERA
ERBEREBARRZEERRED) -

HK$1,000,000,000 (2010: HK$1,074,000,000) nominal value of such financial
liabilities as at fair value through profit or loss. The fair value changes are
attributable to changes in benchmark interest rates for the debt securities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss. The carrying amount
of the financial liabilities designated as at fair value through profit or loss
upon initial recognition is HK$567,392,000 (2010: HK$612,080,000) lower
than the amount that the Group would be contractually required to pay at
maturity to the note holders.

There were no significant gains or losses attributable to changes in
the credit risk of the Company for those financial liabilities designated
as at fair value.

EERBESARL K
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BETEGEANBHELNT

The movement in debt securities issued is summarised as follows:

AEE b /N
The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
F#ET FHETT F#ExT FT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
R—A—H As at 1 January 38,470,471 44,023,620 38,748,622 44,023,620
BT Issuance 28,549,278 8,279,703 32,957,267 10,103,499
p = | Less: Redemption (26,707,868) | (13,838,443)  (31,394,008) = (15,384,088)
SNEEEE H Z 58 Exchange difference 529 5,591 529 5,591
HEREEBE Total nominal value 40,312,410 | 38,470,471 40,312,410 | 38,748,622
Preg R B Unamortised portion
of discount (655,896) (697,973) (655,896) (697,973)
NEEFHE Fair value adjustment 1,440,693 1,355,237 1,440,693 1,355,237
®n+=—A=+—H~ As at 31 December 41,097,207 39,127,735 41,097,207 | 39,405,886
NEEETHES Notes issued during the year comprise:
AEME PN
The Group The Company
&% RS &% RS
T H&E BITEE T E&E BITRE
DIP MTN DIP MTN
TF#xT T T#xT THT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETESEEE Amount issued at
nominal value 6,941,000 21,608,278 11,348,989 21,608,278
BEYERFRIE Consideration received 6,936,403 21,588,783 11,344,358 21,588,783

MBEERZETHNERESHBASEEERE
£ MBEOREETESFE ER‘E—RLEER

S RIEBRERS °

All the debt securities issued are unsecured obligations of the Group,
and are issued for the purposes of providing general working capital and

refinancing.
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29. EFTIRIBES

29. Mortgage-backed securities issued

AREE
The Group
2011 2010
FHT FAT
HK$'000 HK$'000
1R S A ARG BR AV IR 1B 8 % MBS at amortised cost
Bauhinia#z&& b 5T 2l Bauhinia MBS Programme 367,137 805,650
BEANTEE hHIZBES MBS designated as fair value hedge
Bauhinia#z&8 b5t 2l Bauhinia MBS Programme - 724,099
BEITIRIEE 5858 (MizE36) Total MBS issued (Note 36) 367,137 1,529,749
R—A—H As at 1 January 1,505,650 1,976,121
A BB Less: Redemption (1,138,513) (470,471)
BEEEE Total nominal value 367,137 1,505,650
N EFAE Fair value adjustment - 24,099
®+=—A=+—~ As at 31 December 367,137 1,529,749

FTEEBEFYARIARNEKARL Lk
MANRBERIBERESREESMET -
LR E A A 528,691,000 (=T —=
£ ¢ 1,185,520,0008 7T) EERATETIRIGE
FHEHAR T (H5E36) - BBITIRIBEFBES
367,137,000/ 7T (=T —Z4F : 805,650,000 7%

All MBS are collateralised obligation of the SPEs and are issued for the
purpose of providing funds to purchase mortgage portfolios from the
Company. HK$528,691,000 (2010: HK$1,185,520,000) of mortgage portfolio
are collateralised for the MBS issued (Note 36). Out of the total MBS
issued, nominal value of HK$367,137,000 (2010: HK$805,650,000) are

guaranteed by the Company.

70) VEER AR EER -
30. lg&X 30. Share capital
—F——5K
—E—FF
2011 and 2010
FHT
HK$'000
JETE Authorised
BREE1BTH 30 ERE AR 3 billion ordinary shares of HK$1 each 3,000,000
BEETRER Issued and fully paid
FHEE 18I 20 (B AR @A 2 billion ordinary shares of HK$1 each 2,000,000
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31. Hihi#E

31. Other reserves

=T T4 —H—H

As at 1 January 2010

AHHEZRSHAFEES):  Change in fair value of
available-for-sale
securities:

— REIE W e F5E — unrealised
net gains
- HERZH (5 12) — realisation on
disposal(Note 12)
- REB W FE — unrealised
- HEEEE net gains-jointly
(FfiE 23) controlled entity
(Note 23)
- EH - amortisation *
- B8 (MIEE 14(0) — tax effect
(Note 14(b))
e ME R Cash flow hedges
- BEEREMEERER - net gains arising
TR E S PE AR from hedges
s FER recognised
in other
comprehensive
income
- BARGEROATEES) — fair value changes
transferred to
income
statement
- BiE (FTE14(0)) — tax effect
(Note 14(b))
EHEIE N =R Currency translation
difference
NG - subsidiary
— R EEE (FisE 23) —jointly controlled
entity (Note 23)

Hfb2mEkas Other comprehensive
income

F IR A S B i A Transfer of 50%

[RRAR B FEEH) 50% of net risk premium

Z RS earned from
retained profits to
contingency reserve

FR [\ B2 (e 1 B = AR BB iR A Release of contingency
reserve to

retained profits

REE
The Group
ERfFEE A TERE Eapal= i) B R
Contingency  Fair value Hedging Translation 4%
reserve reserve reserve reserve Total
FHT FET FHET FHET FHET
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

* REREBRRAHEEEFBREFEE -
B HIRE AR O R R I B

amortisation of unrealised loss to income statement on available-for-
sale securities transferred to held-to-maturity securities.
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A EHE

The Group
EBFE AT ERE ik B
Contingency  Fair value Hedging Translation 4R
reserve reserve reserve reserve Total
FHT FRT FRT FHBT FRT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

R-ZT—TF+—-H=+—H/ Asat31December 2010/
—T—%—A—H 1 January 2011
AHHEFESEMAFEZS):  Change in fair value of
available-for-sale

securities:
- REH W F58 - unrealised
net gains
- HEREIR (FI5E12) — realisation on
disposal (Note 12)
- REB W FE — unrealised net
- HEEGEE gains — jointly
(FfiE 23) controlled entity
(Note 23)
— B — amortisation *
- 1A (FTFE14(0)) — tax effect
(Note 14(b))
WE A Cash flow hedges
- BEEREMEERER - net gains arising
TEREERELER from hedges
W #5558 recognised
in other
comprehensive
income
- BAREROATEESD) — fair value changes
transferred
to income
statement
G =R (9) — tax effect
(Note 14(b))
EE R R Currency translation
difference
- B AR — subsidiary
- HEEEHEEE (FisE 23) —jointly controlled
entity(Note 23)
Hfb2mElEs Other comprehensive
income
R B A S B ER Transfer of 50% or 75%
[RRR B FEEH) 50% of net risk premium
= 75% = R\ bR s earned from

retained profits to

contingency reserve
FRJE B i 1 B = (R BB R A Release of contingency

reserve to

retained profits

N-_ZE——HF+"H=+—H Asat 31 December 2011 731,562 302,615 (13,244) 10,911 1,031,844

* REFEBEAAIHLEFHFERE=RFE amortisation of unrealised loss to income statement on available-for-
| HAE SR U a4 o sale securities transferred to held-to-maturity securities.
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b N
The Company
BB ATERE s
Contingency Fair value Hedging Fak)
reserve reserve reserve Total
FET FHET FET FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

W=Z T4 —H—H

As at 1 January 2010

AMHHERSHAFEESE:  Change in fair value of
available-for-sale securities:
- REB W FRE - unrealised net gains
- HEREIR (FH5E12) — realisation on disposal
(Note 12)
— — amortisation *
oG =) ~ tax effect (Note 14(b))
RS RENH Cash flow hedges
- BEREMEEKEA - net gains arising from
REAEFEER hedges recognised in
Wz F 58 other comprehensive
income
- BARGEROAFEES — fair value changes
transferred to income
statement
— B8 (i 5E 14(0)) — tax effect (Note 14(b))
Hfb2mikes Other comprehensive income
FRR B e A 2 m B Transfer of 50% of net
BB R B FEEH) 50% risk premium earned from
ZE RS retained profits to
contingency reserve
FA R\ B (e 1 B = (R BB i A Release of contingency

reserve to retained profits

W-EB—ZE+=-A=1+—H/

As at 31 December 2010/

—T—%—A—H 1 January 2011
AREEESFNATEZE :  Change in fair value of
available-for-sale securities:
- REBR W FRE - unrealised net gains
- HEREH (MiFE12) — realisation on disposal
(Note 12)
— — amortisation *
— FRTE (BT 14(0) — tax effect (Note 14(b))
RS TRENR Cash flow hedges
- BEEREMEERER - net gains arising from
TR E S REE AR hedges recognised in
Wz # 58 other comprehensive
income
- BB RO ATEZE) — fair value changes
transferred to
income statement
e NG () — tax effect (Note 14(b))
Hfb2mEkEs Other comprehensive income
FR B s MR 2 m B Transfer of 50% or 75% of net
[B\ B R B FEEH) 50% risk premium earned from
5 75% = R\ R retained profits to
contingency reserve
FR [\ B2 (e 1 1 B = AR BB i Release of contingency

reserve to retained profits

RIE—F+ZH=1+—H

As at 31 December 2011 731,562 302,173

(13,244)

1,020,491

* ARELABERRAHHEESFBREREE «
FIERE SRR R

amortisation of unrealised loss to income statement on available-for-sale
securities transferred to held-to-maturity securities.
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HBAFALTIIMEXR S
(a) ARABHRANRKELS E R

AFOHHER - RRARIERRBALE
NTZERS

HETEAREEERERR (&
BEERDHNRZEEBEELER
e @B T AR REERZRRYE
PRttt E REE MR « SNER
EEBEBLERRAAAFREHI00
BELTHNEREE R ——F
ToA=+T—BN-_Z-—ZF+—
HA=+t—B YEKREHRB RN -F
——F®t-H=t—B  ARAFIL
BRERERNBRINERSEBRES
—ZTF 5FET) °

HEBHRRFOR S B IERV B A
ARZEZEHABAERR T ——
FEENIISEETL(ZE—ZTF:
1.54 8T ) IRIBER °

HE2ENEAREERBEEERA
AR S BREEREET @ #HE
NEAZAERT / ERHKEERE
BrRIB B TR MHRBRE o

ﬁ

HEFRARNR S BERERARM
ATV R B S R R R (FIRE33) o

FR - AR LR ST OTENURAT
X R BRIARA LV iETF R AERIAR
EAERR - BT

() FEVARZH

32. Material related party transactions

(a) The Company is owned by the Financial Secretary of Hong Kong

as Controller of the Exchange Fund. The Company entered into
various transactions with the following related parties.

Transactions with the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (“HKMA”),
a Government-related entity, included subscribing to the
custodian and clearing agent services provided by the Central
Moneymarkets Unit (“CMU") Service operated by the HKMA. The
Exchange Fund through the HKMA had provided the Company
with a HK$30 billion revolving credit facility, and there was no
outstanding balance as at 31 December 2011 and 31 December
2010. The Company held no investment in the Hong Kong
Exchange Fund Bills and Notes (“EFBN") as at 31 December 2011
(2010: HK$500 million).

Transactions with the Government of HKSAR included renting
office premises from The Financial Secretary Incorporated (“FSI”)
and purchasing mortgage loans of HK$118 million in 2011 (2010:
HK$154 million) from the FSI.

Transactions with HKMC Mortgage Management Limited,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, included the
Company'’s provision of mortgage insurance cover for mortgage
loans purchased by such subsidiary in the course of its ordinary
business.

Transactions with the SPEs included acting as the guarantor for
the MBS issued by the SPEs (Note 33).

The amount of income and expenses arising from these
transactions during the year, the balances of the amounts due to
and from the relevant related parties were as follows:

(i) Income and expenses for the year:

AEE
B B AT HE R B
The Group
The Government and
government-related entities

2011 2010

F#xT FHT

HK$'000 HK$'000

FBWA - INERE SR RES Interest income — EFBN 112 274
bl - EHTAHR Other expenses — CMU service

EE R 5 RIS 1,009 914

WA= - e Premises - rental 7,833 6,368
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(i) Balances as at 31 December:

A b |
The Group The Company
BUFF BUFF HEBAR HRAR
The Government The Government Subsidiaries Special purpose entities
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
F#T FHT F#T FHET F#T FHT F#T FHET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FEU SR B R FRIE Amounts due from
(Hi&E22 ﬂlﬁﬁ? 24) group companies
(Note 22 and note 24) - = - — 4,883,648 | 3,102,572 161,268 -
B EEARRE Amounts due to group
companies - = - = - = 122 32,800
E At FEAT R (P 5 26) Other payable (Note 26) - - - - - - 358,929 467,734
HAth & & (HiaE26) Other liabilities (Note 26) 4,182,266 | 4,163,057 4,182,266 | 4,163,057 - = - -
RIBHEHEEt B Financial guarantees
MR under the MBS
programmes - - - - - - 367,252 805,868
BRI R B E Total risk-in-force - - - - 776,614 | 544921 - -
=
(b) EEEEEAS (b) Key management personnel

TREEER/ERNEEAEILE

EEE & 2|

B~ $51E AR HI AR KB EE A

- BREENRERERAE -

Key management are those persons having authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities
of the Group, directly or indirectly, including directors and senior

officers.

AEZTIEEEEASNHFMELE

comprised:

Key management personnel compensation for the year

2011 2010

FHT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

ek HEMEaESET Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 15,845 13,678
BER R Post-employment benefits 1,088 951
16,933 14,629
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33. FER AT RESIL
ANARBBARRERAR - NEBEBES R
& (% —) AR A7) & Bauhinia MBS Limited #
TIRBEFMABHCIE  AMAZMRE
BARERIZBENES - ZFHRAALER
BRRBEFEESAZENBBR AR RME
RS TR AR ETERR o

EARRIEEEARBERERKRRERE
Y& KRR B B A R R0 48 K AR 0 e % [ e
K 22ERIERIRISERAS

EARXAHEHIARAM T A EEIZIBERA
& AEERERESR R &0 (MIER AR
) B R EE - BREESE - RSB
IFERZBEFAS - XFRIBEFER RS
B2 R EEVHRRRER

REBDEE T RRARMATEZE R TR
FHRMIZBERAER - RARRERNIZER

AR REES2 BB SRS M AIRE HORER
REAE - T 0 R AEEZE A BRI ER
D MABEERMONESRHEERFE °

TFE(EAREZE ) REF 120 S A KA
— BRAFMAE  BFRAFEARAFNG
FEE ERMEFRA R M EARAFES - RIA
HRAFTARRAR  FIbARGZRA MBI R
EFGRAFARERENEE - TRPAEZET
R AR ERA R RHTBIRAR R IETER
BREECEAREZE ) REE 125 MEHN
FAFtARSMBRRARNIRIBERES 2R
BERNSLEER

33. Special purpose entities and securitisations

The Company uses two special purpose entities (“SPE") namely HKMC
Funding Corporation (1) Limited and Bauhinia MBS Limited to securitise
mortgage portfolio that result in the transfer of mortgage portfolio to two
SPES. These transfers may give rise to full or partial derecognition of the
mortgage portfolio concerned from the Company’s statement of financial
position.

Full derecognition occurs when the Company transfers its contractual
right to receive cash flows from the mortgage portfolio and substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership.

Partial derecognition occurs when the Company sells or otherwise
transfers mortgage portfolio in such a way that some but not substantially
all of the risks and rewards of ownership are transferred but control is
retained. These mortgage portfolio are recognised on the statement of
financial position to the extent of continuing involvement.

The majority of mortgage portfolio transferred to the SPEs, that do not
qualify for full derecognition, are MBS guaranteed by the Company.

The rights and obligations that the Company retains from its continuing
involvement in securitisations are initially recorded as an allocation of the
fair value of the financial asset between the part that is derecognised and
the part that continues to be recognised on the date of transfer.

HK(SIC) INT-12 Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities requires
consolidation of SPEs when the substance of the relationships between
the SPE and the reporting entity indicates that the SPE is controlled by
the reporting entity. This results in consolidating back the transferred
assets to the consolidated statement of financial position. The following
summarises the outstanding principal balances of the mortgage portfolio
transferred to the SPE that were derecognised from the Company's
statement of financial position but were consolidated back to the
consolidated statement of financial position as a result of HK(SIC) INT-12.

2011 2010

FHT FHIT

HK$'000 HK$'000

Bauhinia MBS Limited (P& 20(a)) Bauhinia MBS Limited (Note 20(a)) 169,762 717,786
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34. iR 34. Commitments
(a) &X (a) Capital
AEE PN
The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
T#ERT FHT F#ET TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEHUEBRETA Authorised but not
contracted for 9,490 19,166 9,490 19,107
(b) EEEFLY (b) Operating lease

MEWMHR - RIBAA EHALEHE
#I AL B AR R R AR S AR ER

Total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating lease at the end of the reporting period are analysed

DL : as follows:
AEE P /NG|
The Group The Company
2011 2010 2011 2010
Fin BT Fin TET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
WMAEYE Office premises
NER—F not later than one year 19,633 318 19,396 -
ZN—FE later than one year and
TR not later than five years 33,007 - 32,057 =
52,640 318 51,453 -

35. IRIBIRPEETE
AABEZEBREAREEDERR &2
RIBRBRZETS ©

RZZTE—F+ZA=+—0H ' BARERETE
N E166BBIL(ZE—FF  176BB L)
HAPBEET(ZT—ZF : 2485 T)BER
ZEBREAREEBRRE  mARFTAET
AER T 1 EBT(Z2—ZF - 152E87T)
HER o

EH TN EBT(Z2—ZF  152E87T)
HARRAENRBRIZREEF - 30EBT
—T—TF  19EET) RRBRENBEE
BEERERBERABREBOREEFHEE
B E R (EE R - AR RIFTR B 565 KRR -
BIEEREBNRBRIBAT A R IEREA R o

35. Mortgage insurance business

The Company operates its mortgage insurance business on a risk-sharing
basis with its approved reinsurers.

As 31 December 2011, the total risk-in-force was approximately HK$16.6
billion (2010: HK$17.6 billion) of which HK$2.5 billion (2010: HK$2.4 billion)
was ceded to the approved reinsurers and the balance of HK$14.1 billion
(2010: HK$15.2 billion) was retained by the Company.

Out of the HK$14.1 billion (2010: HK$15.2 billion) of risk-in-force retained
by the Company, the excess loss of HK$3.0 billion (2010: HK$1.9 billion) of
risk-in-force was hedged through the use of excess-of-loss reinsurance
arrangement to reinsure the middle layer risk positions, and the Company
retains a portion of the total risk comprising the first-loss and remote risk
portions.
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36. Pledged assets

SPEs have charged their assets as securities or otherwise transferred
by way of security for issuing guaranteed or non-guaranteed MBS
in accordance with the provisions under the relevant securitisation
programmes. The security trustee appointed under the relevant
securitisation programmes will enforce the securities over the relevant
pledged assets when the relevant SPE (and, in the case of guaranteed
MBS, the Company as guarantor) defaults in payment under any series of
MBS or otherwise on the occurrence of an event of default in respect of
any series of MBS.

AREE
The Group
2011 2010
FHT FHT
HK$'000 HK$'000
SIRMEE Assets pledged
RITE BF R Time deposits with banks - 9,567
BHZE Investment securities - 278,151
BBERHEE Mortgage portfolio 528,691 1,185,520
FEUFILE Interest receivable - 31
528,691 1,473,269
BiRHER Secured liabilities
BEITIRIBEH (M13E29) Mortgage-backed securities issued (Note 29) 367,137 1,529,749
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37. BBMBHRR
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Mortgage portfolio pledged included securitised mortgage portfolio
recorded in the SPE's book (Note 33) and the transferred mortgage
portfolio continued to be recognised as assets in “Loan portfolio, net” to
the extent of the guarantee and continuing involvement (Note 26).

No time deposits (2010: HK$18 million) are pledged as security deposits
with a bank for mortgage guarantee business in China.

37. Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors on 30
April 2012.
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